
Members of the City Council

CITY OF

o If ri f n
Efit, IBIS

Winters City Councii Meeting
City Council Chambers

318 First Street

Tuesday, June 5, 2018
6:30 p.m.
AGENDA

Wade Cowan. Mayor
BillBiasi, Mayor Pro-Tempore
Harold Anderson John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager
Jesse Loren Ethan Walsh. City Attorney
Pierre Neu Nanci Mills. CityClerk

PLEASE NOTE - The numerical order of items on this agenda is for convenience
of reference. Items may be taken out of order upon request of the Mayor or
Counciimembers. Public comments time may be limited and speakers will be
asked to state their name.

Roil Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

At this time, any member of the public may address the City Council on matters,
which are not listed on this agenda. Citizens should reserve their comments for
matter listed on this agenda at the time the item is considered by the Councii. An
exception is made for members of the public for whom it would create a hardship
to stay until their item is heard. Those individuals may address the item after the
public has spoken on issues that are not listed on the agenda. Presentations
may be limited to accommodate all speakers within the time available. Public
comments may also be continued to later in the meeting should the time allotted
for public comment expire.



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting ofJune 5, 2018 Page- 2-

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and non-
controversial, require no discussion and are expected to have unanimous
Council support and may be enacted by the City Council in one motion in the
form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these items.
However, before the City Council votes on the motion to adopt, members of the
City Council, staff, or the public may request that specific items be removed from
the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. Items(s) removed will
be discussed later In the meeting as time permits.

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, May 15, 2018 (pp. 5-9)

B. Resolution 2018-15, a Resolution of the City Council of the
City ofWinters, initiating Proceedings for the Annual Levy and
Collection of Assessments for the City-Wide Maintenance
Assessment District, Fiscal Year2018/2019 (pp. 10-12)

C. Resolution 2018-16, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters Preliminarily Approving the Engineer's Annual Levy Report,
and Declaring its Intention to Levy and Collect Annual Assessments
and Providing Notice of Hearings Thereof for the City of Winters
City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District, Fiscal Year 2018/2019
(pp. 13-79)

D. Resolution 2018-14, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters Declaring Weeds and Rubbish on Certain Lots and Parcels
Within the City ofWinters to be a Public Nuisance and Ordering the
Institution of Proceedings to Abate Said Public Nuisances (pp. 80-
83)

E. Street Closure Request Submitted by Andrew & Nancy Pignataro
for Tuesday, July 3, 2018 (pp. 84-86)

F. Proclamation of the City Council of the City of Winters Proclaiming
June 15, 2018, and Henceforth, as World Elder Abuse Awareness
Day in the City of Winters (p. 87)

G. BSK Contract Amendment No.5 - Conservation Easement
Monitoring (pp. 88-89)

H. Resolution 2018-18, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters Accepting a Grant Deed for Various Public Utility
Easements for the Mariani Parcel Map #5145 (pp. 90-97)

I. Resolution 2018-19, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters Establishing an Appropriation Limit Pursuant to Article XllIB
of the California Constitution for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 (pp. 98-
104)

J. Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance 2018-02, Adopting
Chapter 18.12 of the Winters Municipal Code Providing for
Implementation of the Yolo HCP/NCCP, Including Related
Procedures and Fees (pp. 105-114)

City of Winters



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting ofJune 5, 2018 page - 3 -

PRESENTATIONS

None

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. None

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. None

CITY MANAGER REPORT

INFORMATION ONLY

ADJOURNMENT

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda for the June 5, 2018
regular meeting of the Winters City Council was posted on the City of Winters
website at www.citvofwinters.ora and Councilmembers were notified via e-mail of
its' availability. A copy of the foregoing agenda was also posted on the outside
public bulletin board at City Hall, 318 First Street on May 31, 2018, and made
available to the public during normal business hours.

Questions about this agenda - Piease call the City Clerk's Office (530) 794-6701.
Agendas and staff reports are available on the city web page
www, citvofwinters.ora/administrative/admin council,htm

General Notes: Meeting facilities are accessibie to persons with disabilities. To
arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with disability to
participate in a public meeting, contact the City Clerk.

City of Winters



Winters City Council Agenda
RegularMeeting of June 5, 2018 Page - 4 -

Staff recommendations are guidelines to the City Council. On any item, the
Council may take action, which varies from that recommended by staff.

The city does not transcribe its proceedings. Anyone who desires a verbatim
record of this meeting should arrange for attendance by a court reporter or for
other acceptable means of recordation. Such arrangements will be at the sole
expense ohhe individual requesting the recordation.

How to obtain City Council Agendas:

View on the internet: www,citvofwinters.ora/administrative/admin council, htm
Any attachments to the agenda that are not available online may be viewed at
the City Clerk's Office or locations where the hard copy packet is available.

Email Subscription: You may contact the City Clerk's Office to be placed on the
list. An agenda summary is printed in the Winters Express newspaper.

City Council agenda packets are available for review or copying at the following
locations:

Winters Library - 708 Railroad Avenue
City Hail ~ Finance Office -318 First Street
During Council meetings - Right side as you enter the Council Chambers

City Council meetings are televised live on City of Winters Govemment Channel 20 (available to those who
subscribe to cable television) and replayed followingthe meeting.

Wednesday at 10:00 a.m.

Videotapes of CityCouncilmeetings are availablefor review at the Winters Branch of the Yoio County Library.

City of Winters



CITY OF

e a o i n / a

Est. 1875

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
Winters City Council Held on May 15, 2018

Mayor Wade Cowan called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Present: Council Members Harold Anderson, Bill Biasi, Jesse Loren, Pierre
Neu and Mayor Wade Cowan

Absent: None

Staff: City Manager John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Clerk Nanci Mills. City
Attorney Ashley Zambrano, Police Chief John Miller, Public Works
Superintendent Eric Lucero and Management Analyst Tracy
Jensen.

Wally Pearce led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: City Manager Donlevy requested to move Discussion Item
#1 immediately following the Consent Calendar and prior to the presentations.
Also, staff is pulling Consent Item C and will bring back to Council at the June 5*^
City Council meeting.

Motion by Council Member Biasi, second by Council Member Loren to approve
these changes to the agenda. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu. and Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COUNCIUSTAFF COMMENTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Winters Resident Wally Pearce presented information
regarding World Elder Abuse Awareness Day (WEAAD), and requested that
Council adopt a resolution proclaiming June 15, 2018, and henceforth, as World
Elder Abuse Awareness Day in the City of Winters. The purpose of WEAAD is to



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
Winters City Council Held on May 15, 2018 Page-2-

encourage all communities, like the City of Winters, to recognize the problem of
elderabuse, and to create policies that foster respect for older adults and provide
them the tools to continue to be safe and productive citizens.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, May 1, 2018

B. State Mandated Cost Claiming Services
C. American Tower Lease Extension (Item Removed from Agenda)
D. Consultant Services Agreement with Laugenour and Meikle for

Design Services for the City Hall Parking Lot Improvements and
Newt's Alley Improvements

E. Amplified Sound Permit Application @ Winters Community Center
on Saturday, May 26^^

F. Amplified Sound Permit Applications @ Rotary Park Gazebo on
Saturday, May 26*^ &Sunday, May 27^^

G. Street Closure Request - 621 Ivy Loop, Winters
H. Staff Promotion to Mid-Management Position

City Manager Donlevy gave an overview and said Item C would be brought back
to Council at the June 5'̂ City Council meeting, and explained that item H is a
modification to the overall staffing plan. This modification is the reclassification of
a public works position to a Streets &Parks Division Manager.

Mayor Cowan said Council Member Anderson would be recusing himself from
Items D, E, and F due to a possible conflict of interest.

Motion by Council Member Neu, second by Council Member Biasi to approve
Consent Items A, B, C, G, and H. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu, and Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Council Member Neu, second by Council Member Biasi to approve
Consent Items D, E, and F. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Biasi, Loren, Neu, and Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: Council Member Anderson

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
Winters City Council Held on May 15, 2018 page -3-

PRESENTATIONS

Police Chief John Miller gave a detailed power point presentation that reviewed
"what it takes to become a Police Officer (and how much it costs) and why!" City
Manager Donlevy said a good organization has been created and the City is
supportive of the people who work there. With Chief Miller, the focus has been
on creating opportunity. Winters may not pay as much as other agencies, but the
quality of the environment is desirable. Chief Miller said the last recruitment was
done by word of mouth and two very good candidates were hired. Officers
Barajas and Cueto, adding that personal recommendations go a long way.
Council was interested to know what is being done to retain the officers that are
hired. Chief Miller said training, specialized patrol (bicycle, hostage negotiator),
equipment, and new uniform specs promote professionalism. Being a high
quality agency goes a long way with the starting salary at approximately
$70K/year. The department currently has 11 officers, 1 detective, a cadet
program for youth 16 years of age or older, which is being managed by Officer
Pinette. Council thanked Chief Miller for his presentation.

Luz Robles of the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control District gave a
power point presentation and said it's too early to tell what kind of mosquito
season it's going to be. Mosquito control is based on science and the goal is to
try and control mosquitos while they are still in water. There was no West Nile
Virus activity in Winters last year, although there were 536 confirmed human
cased within California, with 44 fatalities. The SYM&VCD has aerial surveillance
looking for green pools, which can produce up to 1 million mosquitos. Mosquito
fish added to the pool can drastically reduce the mosquito population - one fish
can eat between 200-300 larvae per day and are self-sustaining. Council
Member Loren said mosquito protection would be needed for the Festival de la
Communidad on September 29th. Luz encouraged everyone to practice the
District's 7 D's of mosquito prevention: Drain standing water. Dawn & Dusk are
the times to avoid being outside, Dress appropriately. Defend yourself with
repellent. Door and window screens should be in good working order, and finally.
District personnel are available to address any mosquito problems. Mayor
Cowan thanked Luz for the educational presentation.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Adoption of the Yolo Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural Community
Conservation Plan ("Yolo HCP/NCCP"); and
A. Resolution 2018-12, Consideration of Final Environmental

Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report for the Yolo
HCP/NCCP and CEQA Findings of Fact of the City of
Winters for the Yolo HCP/NCCP, Dated May 15, 2018; and

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
Winters City Council Held on May 15, 2018 Page - 4-

CEQA Findings ofFactofthe Yolo Habitat Conservancy for
the Yolo HGP/NCCP, Dated May 7, 2018; and

B. Resolution 2018-13, Adopting the Final Yolo Habitat
Conservation Plan/Natural Community Conservation Plan
("Yolo HCP/NCCP"); and Final Implementing Agreement for
the Yolo HCP/NCCP with the US Fish &Wildlife Service, the
CA Dept. of Fish &Wildlife, the Yolo Habitat Conservancy,
the County of Yolo, and the Cities of Davis, West
Sacramento, Woodland and Winters; and

C. Introduction ofOrdinance2018-02, Adopting Chapter 18.12
of the Winters Municipal Code Providing for Implementation
of the Yolo HCP/NCCP, Including Related Procedures and
Fees; and

D. First Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement of the
Yolo County Habitat/Natural Community Conservation Plan
Joint Powers Agency

City Manager Donlevy gave a brief overview and introduced Petrea Marchand,
Executive Director of the Yolo Habitat Conservancy, and Heidi Tschudin,
Contract Land Use Planner and Project Manager.

Petrea gave an overview and identified the twelve covered species that will
benefitfrom the conservation measures of the plan, where one permit/onefee
will cover all twelve species. She also spoke about the conservation measures
that will mitigate the impacts of covered activities and provide for the
conservation of covered species and also reviewed the specific elements of the
conservation strategy. Petrea also said they had responded to 31 comments
during the 90-day comment period.

Heidi gave a brief overview of the actions to be taken tonight by Council. Once
action has been taken, the Notice of Determination will be filed with the Yolo
County Clerk/Recorder and be posted for 30 days.

Mayor Cowan opened the public hearing at 7:02 p.m. and closed the public
hearing at 7:02 p.m. with no comments. Heidi said once the permits are received
from all member agencies (Yolo County and the Cities of Winters, Woodland,
West Sacramento and Davis), the implementation of the plan can begin. Mayor
Cowan asked when a handbook will be available and Petrea said toward the end
of June or into July as the materials are being drafted following each member
meeting.

MayorCowan said both Petrea and Heidi deserve a lot of credit for getting this
done, Council Member Loren thanked them for their amazing work, and Council
Member Biasi asked ifthey had received any pushback from the State or Feds.
Petrea said they had not. She also said she's part of a great team, the member

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
Winters City Council Held on May 15. 2018 Page- 5 -

staff and board who have all done a lot ofgood work. There is a much larger
group that deserves credit for this accomplishment.

Motion by Council Member Neu, second by Council Member Loren to approve
staff recommendation. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu, and Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. None

CITY MANAGER REPORT: Possible meeting dates were sent out to the parking
committee, with the overall parking plan going to the Planning Commission on
June 26*^. EDAC was also notified of the dates. The park dedication is being
held tomorrow afternoon and most benefactors will be present. This Friday
morning at Sacramento City Hall, the Central Valley Flood Protection will hold a
hearing on Phase 3 ofthe creek project. If the permit is approved, the Army
Corp ofEngineers can move ahead and actual construction could begin as early
as September.

INFORMATION ONLY

1. February 2018 Treasurer Report
2. February 2018 Investment Report

ADJOURNMENT: MayorCowan adjourned the meeting at 8:13 p.m.

Wade Cowan, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Nanci Mills, City Clerk

City of Winters



CITY OF

e et o t ri I et

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

DATE: June 5,2018 ^

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager^
FROM : Nanci G.Mills, Director of Administrative Services/City Clerk*^y^a-i^
SUBJECT: Resolution 2018-15, Initiating Proceedings for the Annual Levy and

Collection ofAssessments for the City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance
Assessment District, Fiscal Year 2018/2019

RECOMMENDATION: Staffrecommends the City Council adopt the attached
Resolution, initiating the proceedings for the annual levy and collection of the annual
assessments of the City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District.

BACKGROUND : The assessments from the City's landscape maintenance district are
used to maintain the City's parks, landscape areas, and electricity for street lighting .
The District's assessments must, by Code, and pursuant to the provisions ofthe
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Pad 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and
Highways Codeof California, beginning with Section 22500 (hereinafter referred to as
the "Act"), be established every year. The first step Is to adopt a resolution Initiating the
assessment proceedings, designate the engineer of work, and order the preparation of
the Engineer's Report. This is the same procedure that has been followed for all
previous years. The City has retained Willdan Financial Sen/ices as the Engineer of
Work to prepare the fiscal Year2016/2017 City ofWinters Engineers Report and file It
with the City Clerk In accordance with Chapters, Section 22623 of the Act.

Staff will be submitting to the City Council the necessary maps, reports and resolutions
so that the assessments can be adopted prior to the last day to file with the County.

ALTERNATIVES : None

FISCAL IMPACT: None

10



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-15

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS, CALIFORNIA,
INITIATING PROCEEDINGS FOR THE ANNUAL LEVY AND COLLECTION OF
ASSESSMENTS FOR THE CITY OF WINTERS CITY-WIDE MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT, FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

The City Council of the City of Winters, California (hereafter referred to as the "City Council")
does resolve as follows:

WHEREAS, The City Council has, by previous Resolutions, formed the City of Winters
City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District (hereafter referred to as the "District"), pursuant to
the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets
and Highways Code of California, beginning with Section 22500 (hereinafter referred to as the
"Act"), that provides for levy and, collection of assessments by the County of Yolo for the City of
Winters to pay the maintenance and services of landscaping and all appurtenant facilities and
operations related thereto; and.

WHEREAS, the City Council has retained Willdan Financial Services as the Engineer of
Work, for the purpose of assisting with the annual levy of the District, and to prepare and file an
Engineer's Report with the City Clerk in accordance with Chapter 3, Section 22623 of the Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED BY THE
CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF WINTERS CITY-WIDE MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The City Council hereby orders Willdan Financial Services to prepare the Engineer's
Annual Levy Report (hereinafter referred to as the "Report") concerning the levy of assessments
for the District in accordance with Chapter 1, Article 4 (commencing with Section 22565),
pursuant to Chapter 3, Section 22622 of the Act.

Section 2: The improvements within the District include: the installation, maintenance and
operation of and the furnishing of services and materials for landscaping improvements,
irrigation and drainage systems, street lighting and associated appurtenances. The Report so
ordered, shall describe the existing Improvements and any new improvements or substantial
changes in the existing improvements.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS,
THIS S"' DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

I, Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk of the City of Winters, County of Yolo, State of California do hereby

certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018-15 was regularly adopted by the City Council of said

Page 1

11



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-15

City of Winters at a regular meeting of said council held on the 5"" day of June. 2018, by the

following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:

Wade Cowan, Mayor
City of Winters

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk
City of Winters

Page 2

12



CITY OF

c n o i ri (- e/

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

DATE: Junes, 2018

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager/

FROM : Nanci G . Mills, Director ofAdministrative Services/City Clerk

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2018-16, Preliminarily Approving the Engineer'sAnnual
Levy Report, and Declaring its Intention to Levyand Collect Annual
Assessments and Providing Notice of Hearings Thereof for the City of
Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District, Fiscal Year
2018/2019

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the City Council adopt the attached
Resolution, preliminarily approving the Engineer's Annual Levy Report, and declaring
its' intention to levy and collect annual assessments and providing Notice of Hearings
thereof for the City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District.

BACKGROUND : The assessments from the City's landscape maintenance district are
used to maintain the City's parks, landscape areas, and electricity for street lighting .
The District's assessments must, by Code, and pursuant to the provisions of the
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division ISofthe Streetsand
Highways Code of California, beginning with Section 22500 (hereinafter referred to as
the "Act"), be established every year. The first step is to adopt a resolution initiating the
assessment proceedings and to designate the engineer of work and order the
preparation of the Engineer's Report. This is the same procedure that has been
foilowed for all previous years. The City has retained Willdan Financial Sen/ices as the
Engineer of Work to prepare the fiscal Year 2018/2019 City of Winters Engineers
Report and file it with the City Clerk in accordance with Chapters, Section 22623 of the
Act.

Staff will be submitting to the City Council the necessary maps, reports and resolutions
so that the assessments can be adopted priorto the last day to file with the County.

ALTERNATIVES : None

FISCAL IMPACT: None

13



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-16

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS, CALIFORNIA,
PRELIMINARILY APPROVING THE ENGINEER'S ANNUAL LEVY REPORT, AND
DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS AND
PROVIDING NOTICE OF HEARINGS THEREOF FOR THE CITY OF WINTERS CITY-WIDE
MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT, FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

The City Council of the City of Winters, California (hereafter referred to as the "City Council")
does resolve as follows:

WHEREAS, the City Council pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting
Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of California, beginning
with Section 22500 (hereafter referred to as the "Act") and by previous Resolution, initiated
proceedings for the "City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District" (hereafter
referred to as the "District") for the annual levy and collection of assessments to pay for the
operation, maintenance and servicing of landscaping and lighting and all appurtenant facilities
related thereto; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has, by previous Resolution ordered the preparation of an
Engineer's Annual Levy Report (hereafter referred to as the "Report") regarding the District and
assessment for Fiscal Year 2018/2019, pursuant to Chapter 1, Section 22565 of the Act; and,

WHEREAS, the Engineer selected by the City Council has prepared and filed with the
City Clerk said Report in connection with the District and the levy of assessments for Fiscal
Year 2018/2019 (Beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019) in accordance with Chapter
2, Section 22623 of the Act; and,

WHEREAS, this City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Report as
presented and pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 2, Article 1, Section 22586 of said Act, the
City Council may approve the report, as filed, or may it may modify the report in any particular
and approve it as modified.

Page 1
14



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-16

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF WINTERS CITY-WIDE MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The above recitals are all true and correct.

Section 2: The Report as presented, consists of the following:

a. A Description of Improvements.

b. A Description of the District.

c. The proposed Annual Budget for the fiscal year (Costs and Expenses).

d. The Method of Apportionment that details the method of calculating each
parcel's proportional special benefits and annual assessment.

e. The District Roll containing the Levy for each Assessor Parcel Number within
the District proposed for Fiscal Year 2018/2019.

Section 3: The District, the proposed improvements, each and all of the budget Items and
documents, and the proposed assessments as outlined in the Report have been spread In
accordance with the benefits received from the improvements, operation, maintenance and
services to be performed within the District, and are in compliance with the Act and the
provisions of California Constitution Article XlilD.

Section 4: The Report is hereby approved on a preliminary basis, as presented or modified,
and ordered to be filed in the Office ofthe City Clerk as a permanent record and to remain open
to public Inspection.

Section 5: The City Clerk is hereby directed to enter on the minutes ofthe City Council any and all
modifications to the Report determined and approved by the City Council, and all such changes
and/ormodifications by reference are incorporated into the Engineer's Report.

Section 6: The City Council hereby declares its intention to seek the Annual Levy of the District
pursuant to the Act, over and including the land within the District boundary, and to levy and
collect assessments on all such land to pay the costs associated with the operation,
maintenance and servicing of the landscaping improvements related thereto, for Fiscal Year
2018/2019.

Section 7: The Improvements within the District include: the maintenance and operation of and
the furnishing of services and materials for landscaping Improvements, irrigation and drainage
systems, street lighting and associated appurtenances. The Report as previously approved and
on file with the City Clerk, provides a full and complete description of all improvements and any
or all substantial changes to the Improvements within the District.

Page 2
15



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-16

Section 8: The boundaries of the District are described in the Engineer's Report on fiie with the
City Clerk, and are defined as the boundaries described in the formation documents of the
District, generally: All lots or parcels in the City of Winters, the boundaries of the District are
coterminous with the City Limits; within the County of Yolo, State of California. The existing
District does not contain any zones and is designated as the "City of Winters City-Wide
Maintenance Assessment District."

Section 9: The proposed assessment for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 does not exceed the maximum
assessment previously approved, and the assessments are outlined in the Engineer's Report,
which details any changes or increases in the annual assessments.

Section 10: The City Council hereby declares its intention to conduct a public hearing
concerning the levy of assessments for the District. The City Clerk shall give notice of the time
and place of the Public Hearing by causing the publishing of this Resolution once in the Local
Newspaper for two consecutive weeks not less than ten (10) days before the date of the
hearing, and by posting a copy ofthis Resolution on the official bulletin board customarily used
bythe City Council for the posting of notices In accordance with Chapter 3, Section 22626 ofthe
Act.

Section 11: Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on these matters will be held by the
City Council on Tuesday, June 19, 2018 at 6:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter as feasible in the
City Council Chambers, City Hall, located at 318 First Street, Winters, California.

Page 3

16



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-16

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS,
THIS 5'̂ DAY OFJUNE, 2018.

I, Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk of the City of Winters, County of Yolo, State of California do hereby

certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018-16 was regulariy adopted by the City Council of said

City of Winters at a reguiar meeting of said council held on the 5^ day of June, 2018, by the
following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:

Wade Cowan, Mayor
City of Winters

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, City Cierk
City of Winters

Page 4

17



eaI (JO r Ji( Of
£•51. 1S70

;2736&Yiarndustria('
Suite 200!'

jTerriecuIa, CA,92590^

951.587:3500: |L 800;7.55;6864

;F951.587:3510v .

:Www.wilItfan.conf/fihahcial''

City of Winters

Glty-Wid© fVIaintenaiice Assessment
District

2018/2019 Engineer's Annual Levy Report

Intent Meeting; June 5, 2018
Public Hearing: June 19, 2018

WILLDAN

18



ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT
City of Winters Maintenance District formed pursuant to the

Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972

City of Winters
Yolo County, State of California

This Report contains the complete Engineer's Annual Levy Report for the City ofWinters
Maintenance District including the boundaries, improvements, budgets and assessments
to be levied for Fiscal Year 2018/2019, as they existed at the time ofthe passage ofthe
Resolution of Intention. Reference is hereby made to the Yolo County Assessor's maps
for a detailed description ofthe lines and dimensions of parcels within the District.

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as directed by the City
Council.

Dated this day of , 2018.

Willdan Financial Services
Assessment Engineer

By:

Richard Kopecky
R. C. E.# 16742

19



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents

I. OVERVIEW 1

A. Introduction

B. Applicable Legislation 2

il. DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT & IMPROVEMENTS 4

A. The District 4

B. The Improvements 4

111. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 6

A. General q

B. Benefit Analysis ....7

C. Assessment Methodology 9

iV. DISTRICT BUDGET 11

A. Description of Budget Items 11

B. District Budget 14

APPENDIX A - DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAPS A

APPENDIX B — 2018/2019 ASSESSMENT ROLL B

20



LLDAN

L OVERVIEW
A. Introduction

The City of Winters ("City") annually levies and collects special assessments in
order to maintain the improvements within the City of Winters City-Wide
Maintenance Assessment District ("District"). The District was formed in 1993
and is annually levied pursuant to the Landscape and LightingAct of 1972, Part
2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code ("1972 Act"). The
boundary of the District is coterminous with the City limits.

This Engineer's Annual Levy Report ("Report") has been prepared in
accordance with the provisions of Chapters, Section 22622 of the 1972 Act.
This Report describes the District, the improvements therein, any annexations
or other modifications to the District Including any substantial changes to the
improvements, the method of apportionment, the boundaries of the District, and
financial information including the district budgets and proposed annual
assessments for Fiscal Year 2018/2019. The proposed assessments are
based on the historic and estimated costs to maintain the improvements that
provide a special benefit to properties within the District. The costs of
improvements and the annual levy including all expenditures, deficits,
surpluses, revenues, and reserves are assessed to each parcel within the
District proportionate to the parcel's special benefits.

For the purposes of this Report, the word "parcel" refers to an individual
property assigned Its own Assessment Number by the County of Yolo
Assessor's Office. The County of Yolo Auditor/Controller uses Assessment
Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify properties assessed for special
district benefit assessments on the tax roll.

Pursuant to Chapter 3, beginning with Section 22620 of the 1972 Act, the City
Council shall conduct a noticed annual public hearing to consider all public
comments and written protests regarding the District. Following the annual
public hearing and review of the Engineer's Annual Levy Report, the City
Council may order amendments to the Report or confirm the Report as
submitted. Following final approval of the Report and confirmation of the
assessments contained therein, the City Council will by resolution: order the
improvements to be made and confirm the levy and collection of assessments
pursuant to Chapter 4, Article 1, beginning with Section 22640 of the 1972 Act.
The assessment rate and method of apportionment described In this Report as
approved or modified by the City Council defines the assessments to be applied
to each parcel within the District for Fiscal Year 2018/2019.

The assessments as approved will be submitted to the County
Auditor/Controller to be included on the property tax roll for each parcel within
the District. If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County
Auditor/Controller to be an Invalid parcel number for the current fiscal year, a
corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be identified and
resubmitted to the County. The assessment amount to be levied and collected

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 City of Winters City-Wde Maintenance Assessment District Page 1

21



for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of
apportionment and assessment rate contained in this Report as approved by
the City Council.

B. Applicable Legislation

The District has been formed and is annually levied pursuant to the
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the California
Streets and Highways Code, beginning with Section 22500. The assessments
and methods of apportionment described in this Report utilize commonly
accepted assessment engineering practices and have been calculated and
proportionately spread to each parcel based on the special benefits received.

Compliance with the California Constitution

All assessments described in this Report and approved by the City Council are
prepared in accordance with the 1972 Act and are in compliance with the
provisions of the California Constitution ArticleXIIID {"Article XIIID"), which was
added to the California Constitution with the passage of statewide Proposition
218 in 1996.

In compliance with the substantive and procedural requirements of Article
XIIID, the City initiated and conducted a property owner Validation Vote. At the
conclusion of the Public Hearing on June 3, 1997, all property owner ballots
returned were opened and tabulated and confirmed in resolution 97-24. The
maximum assessment rate of $82.50 per Equivalent Residential Dwelling Unit
and $26.25 per Non-Residential parcel was approved by the majority of
property owners in the District. Any assessment rate levied that is less than the
maximum assessment rate is considered an exempt assessment pursuant to
ArticleXIIID Section 5(b). The proposed assessment for any fiscal year may be
increased over the previous fiscal year provided the assessment rate does not
exceed the maximum assessment rate of $82.50 per Equivalent Residential
Dwelling Unit and $26.25 per Non-Residential parcel. Any proposed new or
increased assessment that exceeds the current maximum assessment shall
comply with all provisions of Article XIIID Section 4 including a property owner
protest proceeding (property owner assessment balloting).

Provisions of the 1972 Act (Improvements and Services)

As generally defined, the Improvements and the associated assessments for
any District formed pursuant to the 1972 Act may include one or any
combination of the following;

1) The installation or planting of landscaping.

2) The installation or construction of statuary, fountains, and other ornamental
structures and facilities.

3) The installation or construction of public lighting facilities, including, but not
limited to streetlights and traffic signals.

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 2

22



4) The installation orconstruction ofany facilities which are appurtenantto any
of the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance
or servicing thereof; including but not limited to, grading, removal of debris,
the installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or paving,
or water, irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities.

5) The installation of park or recreational improvements including, but not
limited to the following:
a) Land preparation, such as grading, leveling, cutting and filling, sod,

landscaping, irrigation systems, sidewalks, and drainage.
b) Lights, playground equipment, play courts and public restrooms.

6) The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any ofthe foregoing including the
furnishing ofservices and materials for the ordinaryand usual maintenance,
operation, and servicing of any improvement, including, but not limited to:
a) Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvements;
b) Grading, clearing, removal of debris, the installation, repair or

construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or paving, or water,
irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities;

c) Providing for the life, growth, health, and beauty of landscaping,
Including cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating
for disease or injury;

d) The removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste;
e) The cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other

improvements to remove or cover graffiti.
f) Electriccurrent or energy, gas, or other agent for the lighting or operation

of any other improvements.

g) Water for the irrigation of any landscaping, the operation of any
fountains, or the maintenance of any other improvements.

7) The acquisition of land for park, recreational or open-space purposes, or
the acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized by the
1972 Act.

8) Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not
limited to:

a) The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications,
estimates, diagram, and assessment;

b) The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and
mailing of notices;

c) Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments;
d) Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services;
e) Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or

maintenance and servicing of the improvements; and,
f) Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or

increased assessment.

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Cityof Winters CIty-Wlde Maintenance Assessment District Page 3

23



II. DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT &IMPROVEMENTS

The location, boundaries and specific improvements provided within the District
are described in this section. The determination and calculation of special
benefit is discussed in the Method of Apportionment and the corresponding
expenses, revenues and assessments are summarized in the District Budget.

A. The District

The boundary of the District is coterminous with the City limits. The City is
located in the southwestern corner of Yolo County. The southern boundary of
the City is Putah Creek. The City is bordered to the west by Dry Creek and a
view of the Vaca Mountain Range. The eastern limit is Highway 505 while the
northern boundary runs to vast tracts of farmland. The City is approximately
10 miles west of the City of Davis and 10 miles north of the City of Vacaville.
Winters' urban limit line contains approximately 1,980 acres, of which 1,277 are
currently within the incorporated limits.

The principle highways near the City are Interstate 505 and State Highway 128.
1-505 forms the eastern boundary of the City limits and connects to Interstate
80 ten miles to the south and Interstate 5 twenty-three miles to the north. State
Highway 128 passes directly through the City and is a major access route from
Sacramento and Davis to Lake Berryessa and the Napa Valley.

B. The Improvements

All improvements within the District are maintained and serviced on a regular
basis. City staff will determine the frequency and specific maintenance
operations required. The District assessments may fund all necessary utilities,
operations, services, administration and maintenance costs associated with the
improvements. The annual costs of providing the improvements within the
District are spread among all benefiting parcels in proportion to the benefits
received. The expenditures and assessments set forth in this report are based
upon the City's estimate of the costs associated with the improvements
including all labor, personnel, equipment, materials and administrative
expenses.

The following is a brief description of the improvements to be maintained and
operated:

1. City Park, Rotary Park, Valley Oak Park, Blue Oak Park (formerly Putah
Creek Hamlet Park), Winters Highlands Park (upon dedication and
construction), and the grounds of City Hall and the Community Center:

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 4

24



includes maintenance ofsidewalks, curbs and gutters, walkways, trees,
shrubs, groundcover, grass, irrigation system, park lighting, play
equipment and structures, ball fields, fencing, restrooms, drinking
fountains, benches, tables, drainage facilities, slopes, signs, parking lot
and street frontage improvements, and other related improvements and
facilities.

2. Street Lighting: street, park and trail lighting within the entire District.

3. Median Island Landscaping: public landscaping and irrigation
improvements in the median islands within the District.

4. Curbside Landscaping: public landscaping and fencing, behind
the curb on collector and arterial streets, where the street is not
fronted by a residence or business.

FiscalYear 2018/2019 City of Winters City-Wide MaintenanceAssessment District Page 5

25



IIL METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

A. General

The 1972 Act permits the establishment of assessment districts by agencies
for the purpose of providing certain public improvements which include the
construction, maintenance and servicing of public lights, landscaping and
appurtenant facilities. The 1972 Act further requires that the cost of these
improvements be levied according to benefit rather than assessed value:

"The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment
district may be apportioned by any formula or method which fairly
distributes the net amount among all assessable lots or parcels in
proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each such lot or
parcel from the improvements."

The formula used for calculating assessments in the District therefore reflects
the composition ofthe parcels, and the improvements and services provided,
to fairly apportion the costs based on estimated benefit to each parcel.

In addition, pursuant to the Article XIIID Section 4, a parcel's assessmentmay
not exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefitconferred on
that parcel and provides that only special benefits are assessable and the
District must separate the general benefits from the special benefits.

PROPOSITION 218 BENEFIT ANALYSIS

In conjunction with the provisions of the 1972 Act, the California Constitution
Article XIIID addresses several key criteria for the levy ofassessments, notably:

Article XIIID Section 2d defines District as follows;

"District means an area determined by an agency to contain all parcels which
will receive a special benefit from a proposed public improvement or property-
related service";

Article XIIID Section 2i defines Special Benefit as follows:

"Special benefit" means a particular and distinct benefit overand above general
benefits conferred on real property located in the district orto the public at large.
General enhancement of property value does not constitute "special benefit."

Article XIIID Section 4a defines proportional special benefit assessments as
follows:

"An agency which proposes to levy an assessment shall identify all parcels
which will have a special benefit conferred upon them and upon which an
assessment will be imposed. The proportionatespecial benefitderived byeach

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page6

26



identified parcel shall bedetermined in relationship to theentirety ofthecapital
cost of a public improvement, the maintenance and operation expenses of a
public improvement, or the costofthe property related service being provided.
No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reasonable
cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel."

This District was formed to establish and provide for the improvements that
enhance the presentation of the surrounding properties and developments.
These improvements will directly benefit the parcels to be assessed within the
District. The assessments and method of apportionment is based on the
premise that the assessments will be used to construct and install landscape
and lighting improvements within the existing City-Wide Maintenance
Assessment District as well as provide for the annual maintenance of those
improvements, and the assessment revenues generated by District will be used
solely for such purposes.

The costs of the proposed improvements have been identified and allocated to
properties within the District based on special benefit. The improvements to be
provided by this District and for which properties will be assessed have been
identified as an essential component and local amenity that provides a direct
reflection and extension ofthe properties within the District which the property
owners and residents have expressed a high level of support.

The method of apportionment (method of assessment) set forth in the Report
is based on the premise that each assessed property receives special benefits
from the landscape and lighting improvements within the District, and the
assessment obligation for each parcel reflects that parcel's proportional special
benefits as compared to other properties that receive special benefits.

To identify and determine the proportional special benefit to each parcel within
the District, it is necessary to consider the entire scope of the improvements
provided as well as the properties that benefit from those improvements. The
improvements and the associated costs described in this Report, have been
carefully reviewed and have been identified and allocated based on a benefit
rationale and calculations that proportionally allocate the net cost of only those
improvements determined to be of special benefit to properties within the
District. The various public improvements and the associated costs have been
identified as either "general benefit" (not assessed) or "special benefit".

B. Benefit Analysis

Each of the improvements and the associated costs have been carefully
reviewed by the City and the corresponding assessments have been
proportionately spread to each parcel based on special benefits received from
the improvements.

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Cityof Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 7

27



Special Benefits —The method of apportionment (assessment methodology)
is based on the premise that each of the assessed parcels within the District
receives benefit from the improvements maintained and financed by annual
assessments. Specifically, the assessments are for the maintenance of local
street lighting and landscaped improvements. The desirability and security of
properties within the District are enhanced by the presence of street lighting
and well-maintained landscaping in close proximity to those properties.

The special benefits associated with the local landscaping improvements are
specifically:

• Enhanced desirability of properties through association with the
improvements.

• Improved aesthetic appeal of properties within the District providing a
positive representation of the area.

• Enhanced adaptation of the urban environment within the natural
environment from adequate green space and landscaping.

• Environmental enhancement through improved erosion resistance, and
dust and debris control.

• Increased sense of pride in ownership of property within the District
resulting from well-maintained improvements associated with the
properties.

• Reduced criminal activity and property-related crimes (especially
vandalism) against properties in the District through well-maintained
surroundings and amenities including abatement of graffiti.

• Enhanced environmental quality of the parcels within the District by
moderating temperatures, providing oxygenation and attenuating noise.

The special benefitsof street lighting are the convenience, safety, and security
of property, improvements, and goods. Specifically:

• Enhanced deterrence of crime and the aid to police protection.

• Increased nighttime safety on roads and highways.

• Improved ability of pedestrians and motorists to see.

• Improved ingress and egress to property.

• Reduced vandalism and other criminal acts and damage to improvements
or property.

• Improved traffic circulation and reduced nighttime accidents and personal
property loss.

• Increased promotion of business during nighttime hours in the case of
commercial properties.

Fiscal Year2018/2019 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 8

28



The assessments have been apportioned proportionate to the benefit received.
Although the District contains a mixture of residential and non-residential uses,
it Is the belief of the City that residential properties benefit from ail of the
maintained improvements and commercial and other non-residential properties
receive only benefits from street lighting. The improvements maintained serve
to increase the quality oflife in the community and therefore all residents benefit,
without regard to lot size, occupancy, etc. The assessments are therefore
apportioned equally to all residential dwelling units within the City. Commercial
and other non-residential properties have been assessed an equivalent share of
the cost ofenergy and maintenance ofthe street lighting system.

Properties owned by other agencies and City-owned lands were reviewed to
establish benefit. The Winters Unified School District receives a proportional
benefit and hasentered into a Joint Use Facilities Agreement with theCity, which
offeets the benefits received by the School District through the equitable use of
School facilities. Therefore theSchool District properties have been assigned a
zero assessment.

In prior years there was an added assessment for bank stabilization for those
parcels that receive direct benefit from the repair of said creek banks. Unused
money for bank stabilization is held in reserve and there are no new or additional
assessments for bank stabilization.

There has been a provision made bythe City Council to allow for reimbursement
ofthe assessment. This reimbursement isto be madetoall property owners who
can prove that they have paid the assessment and can show a household
income that falls below the CityCouncil approved minimums. It Is estimated that
approximately 5% ofthe assessed residential property owners would qualify for
this reimbursement. Consequently, some refunds will be made that will result in
a net reduction of revenues.

C. Assessment Methodology

Equivalent Benefit Units: To assess benefits equitably, it is necessary to
correlate the different type of parcels within the District to each other as well as
their relationship to the improvements. The Equivalent Benefit Unit method of
apportioning benefit is typically seen as the most appropriate and equitable
assessment methodology for districts formed under the 1972 Act, as the benefit
to each parcel from the improvements are typically apportioned as a function
of land use type, size and development.

The Equivalent Benefit Unit method of assessment apportionment uses the
single-family home site as the basic unit of assessment. A single-family home
site equals one Equivalent Benefit Unit (EBU). Every other land use is typically
converted to EBU's based on an assessment formula that equates the
property's specific development status, type of development (land use), and
size of the property, as compared to a single-family home site.

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 9

29



For the purposes of relating a single-family unit to other residential properties
within the District, all residential units were considered as equivalent, i.e. single-
family residences are equivalent to apartment units and other multi-family
dwelling units. Commercial and other non-residential properties have been
assessed per parcel.

The following formulas are used to calculate the annual assessments. The
Balance to Levy represents the total amount to be collected through the annual
assessments. The Levy per EBU (Assessment Rate) is the result of dividing
the total Balance to Levy by the total District EBU. This Assessment Rate
multiplied by each parcel's individual EBU determines each parcel's levy
amount.,

Street Lighting & Administration

Street Lighting &Administration Costs / Total EBU= Levyper EBU

Levyper EBU x ParceTs EBU = Parcel's LevyAmount-Lighting &Administration

Other Budget Items

Remaining Costs / Residential EBU = Levyper Residential EBU

Levyper Residential EBUx Residential ParceTs EBU = Parcel's LevyAmount-
Other

A parcel's total levy amount is calculated by adding together the Parcel's Levy
Amount -Lighting and Administration and the Parcel's LevyAmount-Other.

FiscalYear 2018/2019 City of Winters City-Wide MaintenanceAssessment District Page 10

30



/V. DISTRICT BUDGET

A. Description of Budget Items

The following describes the services and costs that are funded through the
District, shown in the District Budget, Section IV B.

DIRECT COSTS:

Park Maintenance — Includes general operation, maintenance, water,
electrical costs, repairs, removals and replacements, spraying, trimming and
treatments, debris and other related expenses.

Street Lighting — Includes all costs for removal, replace and/or repair of
street/trail lights and appurtenant facilities, power and related costs, pole
painting and other related expenses.

Median Island Landscape Maintenance — Includes maintenance,
replacements, repairs of irrigation and landscaping, power costs, median curb
repairs, trimming, spraying, treatments and other related expenses.

Curbside Landscape Maintenance— Includes maintenance, replacements,
repairs of irrigation and landscaping, power costs, sidewalk replacement,
trimming, spraying, treatments and other related expenses.

ADMINISTRATION COSTS:

District Administration — The cost to all particular departments and staff of
the City for providing the coordination of District maintenance, operations and
services of the District, response to public concerns and education, and
procedures associated with the levy and collection of assessments. Also, the
costs of contracting with professionals to provide any additional administrative,
legal, or engineering services specific to the District.

County Administration Fee — The costs to the District for the County to
collect assessments on the property tax bills.

LEVY BREAKDOWN:

Reserve Collection/ (Transfer) — The 1972 Act pursuant to Chapter 1,Article
4 Section 22569 (a), provides for a District Reserve Fund. This Reserve Fund
provides for the collection of funds to operate the District from the time period
of July 1 (beginning of the Fiscal Year) through December or when the
County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected
from the property tax bills (typically January or February). Negative amounts
shown for this budget item represent transfers from the Reserve Fund that
reduces the Balance to Levy. Maintaining a fully funded Reserve eliminates the

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 11

31



need for the City to transfer funds from non-District accounts to pay for
operational expenses during the first half of the fiscal year and also provides
the District with sufficient funds to address any unforeseen or unusual
expenditures that may occur during the year.

Capital Improvement Fund Collectlon/(Transfer) —The 1972 Act pursuant
to Chapter 5, beginningwith Section 22660, providesfor the District to establish
by resolution an assessment installment plan for proposed improvements and
expenditures that are greater than can be conveniently raised from a single
annual assessment Depending on the nature of the planned improvements,
the collection offunds necessary to complete the project maybe collected over
a period up to thirty years, but typically not more than five years. The funds
collected shall be accumulated in a separate improvement fund commonly
referred to as a Capital Improvement Fund (GIF) and are not considered part
of the regular maintenance of the improvements or the Reserve Fund.

Because the money accumulated in the Capital Improvement Fund is for a
specific planned project (budgeted separately), the amount shown for this item
in the annual budget will typically be a positive number representing the amount
being collected that year as part of the Balance to Levy. A negative number
(Transfer) should only occur after the project has been completed and excess
funds are being credited backto the District's regular accounts. Theactual fund
balances and expenditures for Capital Improvements are clearly identified
under the Fund Balance Information section ofthe Budget.

Although the Budget shown in this Report contains GIF line items, a Capital
Improvement Plan has not been established for this District.

Contribution Replenishment —This item represents repayments ofamounts
that had been temporarily advanced to the District from other revenue sources
(usually the General Fund) or represents funds being loaned to the District for
the current Fiscal Year that must be repaid by future assessments. Similar to
the Reserve Collection/ (Transfer) line item, this item directly impacts the
Reserve Fund Balances either positively or negatively.

Repayments are shown as a positive number and represent additional monies
being collected in the current annual assessment to repay a prior loan. These
loans are typically for capital improvement expenditures or unforeseen
expenditures incurred in prior years and Reserve Fund monies were not
sufficient to cover the expenses. To ensure the ongoing operation and
maintenance of the improvements, the City may advance funds to the District
as a temporary loan to meet current expenditures, and collect repayment of the
loan through the annual assessments the following year or possibly over
several years. Generally, all available Reserve Funds are exhausted before a
temporary loan is advanced to the District and the Beginning Reserve Fund
Balance will be a negative number indicating the loan amount still outstanding.

Fiscal Year2018/2019 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance AssessmentDistrict Page 12

32



A loanfor the current fiscal year (Contribution) is shown as a negative number.
Ifthe District is expected to Incur significant expenditures in the current fiscal
year for special services or capital improvements (upgrades or refurbishing of
the improvements) and the proposed assessment revenues (annual
assessments) and/or available Reserve Funds are not sufficient to cover the
expenditures, the City may advance funds to the District as a temporary loan
to meet the proposed expenditures. Generally, all available Reserve Funds
must be exhausted before a temporary loan is advanced to the District and any
funds temporarily loaned in excess of the available Reserve Funds will be
reflected as a negative Ending Reserve-Fund Balance. This negative Reserve
Fund Balance will be repaid and replenished through future assessment
revenues.

Other Revenue Source/General Fund Contribution — This item includes
additional funds designated for the District that are not annual assessments.
These funds are added to the District accountto reduce assessments, and may
be from non-District or District sources including City General Fund
Contributions and/or interest earnings. Any funds indicated on this line will be
shown as a negative number indicating a reduction in the amount to be levied
and represent funds that do not have to be repaid.

Balance to Levy — This is the total amount to be collected for the current fiscal
year through the annual assessments (for special benefits). The Balance to
Levy represents the sum of Total Direct and Administration Costs, Reserve
Fund Contributions or Transfers, Contributions from Other Revenue Source,
and the Contribution Replenishment. Only those costs related to the
improvements identified as special benefits are levied and collected on the tax
roll.

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Cityof Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 13

33



B. District Budget

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 District Budget

If. ''OfedfWinters."% ^ •
City-Wide

2018/2019

If.levyGompQn^rl^ ... . ' . ^ : ikMBmiet ]
1 1
1 DIRECT COSH'S; ;

Park Maintenance $171,408.00
Street Lighting 62,000.00
Riparian Area Mantenance 0.00

Median Island Landscape Maintenance 800.00
Curbslde Landscape Maintenance 800.00
Bank Stabilization 0.00

TOTAL DIRECT $235,008.00
1 . ADWIINISTRATIdNvCOSTS ' * ^ I

District Administration $31,421.00
County Administration Fee 2,094.00
TOTAL ADMIN $33,515.00

1 GOLLECTIONS/tCREDITSIAPPLIED^TO.LEVY ' • 11
TOTAL DIRECT AND ADMIN COSTS $268,523.00
Rese^^e Collection 0.00

Capital Improvement Fund Collection/(Transfer) 0.00

Contribution Replenishment 0.00
General Fund (Contributions) (64,603.00)
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS ($64,603.00)
Balance to Levy (Budgeted) $203,920.00

Total Revenue at Maximum Rate $203,921.25
Variance above/(below) Maximum Revenue ($1.25)

Levy at Applied Rate $203,920.00
Applied Charge 203,920.00

Total Parcels

Total Residential Parcels Le>ifled 1,969
Total Non-Residential Parcels Levied 125

Total Parcels Levied 2,094
Total Equivalent Residential Benefit Units 2,432
Total Equivalent Non-Residential Benefit Units 125

Applied Residential Levy per Benefit Unit $82.50
Applied Non-Residential Levy per Benefit Unit $26.24

Maximum Levy per Residential Benefit Unit (Current Year) $82.50
Maximum Le\y per Non-Residential Benefit Unit (Current Year) $26.25

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 14

34



APPENDIX A - DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAPS

The boundary map for the District has been previously approved and submitted to the
City in the format required by the 1972 Act. The map is on file in the Office of the City
Clerk and by reference made part of this Report.

The boundary for the District is contiguous with the boundary of the City and defined as
the corresponding parcels identified on the Yolo County Assessor's Map. The parcel
identification, lines, and dimensions of each parcel within the District are those lines and
dimensions shown on the Yolo County Assessor's Map for the year in which this Report
was prepared and by reference are incorporated and made part of this Report.

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District A

35



APPENDIX B—2018/2019 ASSESSMENT ROLL

Pareei identification, for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be the parcel as shown
onthe Yolo County Assessor's map for the year in which this Report is prepared.

A listing of parcels assessed within this District, along with the assessment amounts, is
included on the following pages. If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the
County Auditor/Controller to be an invalid parcel number for the current fiscal year, a
corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to
the County Auditor/Controller. The assessment amount to be levied and collected for the
resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of apportionment and
assessment rate approved in this Report. Therefore, if a single parcel has changed to
multiple parcels, the assessment amount applied to each of the new parcels shall be
recalculated and applied according to the approved method of apportionment and
assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment.

Non-assessable lots or parcels include areas of public streets and other roadways
(typically not assigned an APN by the County);, dedicated public easements, open space
areas and rights-of-ways including public greenbelts and parkways; utility rights-of-ways;
common areas; landlocked parcels, small parcels vacated bythe County, bifurcated lots,
and any other property that cannot be developed or has specific developmentrestrictions.
These types ofparcels are considered to receive little orno benefit from the improvements
and are therefore exempted from assessment.

Fiscal Year 2018/2019 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District B

36



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

rAssessor's ParceliNurnb'ep' Situs Address>
Land'lUse:

Code

f,

Taxable Units Charge

003-120-004-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 $82.50

003-120-006-000 511 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-130-003-000 600-602 4TH ST RES 2 165.00

003-130-009-000 410 GRANT AVE RES 3 247.50

003-130-010-000 415 BAKER ST RES 2 165.00

003-130-012-000 407 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-013-000 408 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-130-014-000 406 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-130-015-000 404 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-130-016-000 402 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-130-017-000 616 4THST RES 1 82.50

003-130-018-000 614 4TH ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-019-000 403 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-020-000 405 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-021-000 407 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-022-000 409 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-023-000 411 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-024-000 413 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-025-000 414 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-026-000 412 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-027-000 410 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-028-000 408 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-029-000 409 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-030-000 411 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-031-000 413 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-032-000 415 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-033-000 508 4TH ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-034-000 403 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-035-000 518 4TH ST RES 1 82.50

003-130-036-000 406 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-141-002-000 316 GRANT AVE RES 165.00

003-141-003-000 314 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-141-004-000 310 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-141-006-000 302 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-141-007-000 301 BAKER ST RES 2 165.00

003-141-008-000 303 BAKER ST #A RES 2 165.00

003-141-009-000 307 BAKER ST RES 2 165.00

003-141-010-000 309 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-141-012-000 304 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-141-013-000 308 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-141-014-000 611 4THST RES 1 82.50

003-141-015-000 607 4TH ST RES 1 82.50

003-141-016-000 311 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-141-017-000 313 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-002-000 318 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-003-000 310 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-005-000 304 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-006-000 510 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-008-000 305 EDWARDS ST RES 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 1 of4|7



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

•Assessor's Parcel Number Situs: Address Land.'Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-142-009-000 307 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-010-000 309 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-011-000 311 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-013-000 303 EDWARDS ST RES 165.00

003-142-014-000 502 3RD ST RES 165.00

003-142-015-000 308 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-016-000 306 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-142-017-000 315 EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-143-001-000 315 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-002-000 415 4TH ST RES 247.50

003-143-003-000 310 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-004-000 308 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-005-000 306 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-006-000 304 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-008-000 408 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-009-000 400 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-011-000 309 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-012-000 311 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-013-000 313 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-014-000 418 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-015-000 410 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-016-000 307 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-143-017-000 305 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-001-000 215 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-003-000 210 GRANT AVE RES . 1 82.60

003-144-004-000 208 GRANT AVE RES 12 990.00

003-144-005-000 610 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-007-000 203 BAKER ST RES 1 82.60

003-144-008-000 205 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-011-000 212 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-144-012-000 214 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-144-013-000 209 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-014-000 602 2ND ST RES 165.00

003-144-015-000 600 2ND ST RES 165.00

003-146-001-000 215 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-002-000 218 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-003-000 216 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-004-000 214 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-005-000 212 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-007-000 204 A EDWARDS ST RES 165.00

003-146-011-000 207 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-012-000 209 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-013-000 211 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-014-000 210 EDWARDS ST RES 165.00

003-146-015-000 206 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-017-000 205 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-018-000 416-18 2ND ST RES 165.00

003-146-019-000 201 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-020-000 203 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 2of4|8



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

^A'ssessor'Si Parcel Number Situs'Address.
Land^Use:

Code-
Taxable UnitSj Charge

003-151-001-000 617 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-151-002-000 14 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-151-003-000 12 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-151-004-000 8 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-151-008-000 611 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-151-013-000 601 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-151-014-000 605 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-151-021-000 11 BAKER ST RES 12 990.00

003-151-026-000 2 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-151-028-000 600 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-151-029-000 606 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-152-001-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-152-002-000 108 GRANT AVE RES 10 825.00

003-152-003-000 104 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-152-004-000 618 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-005-000 612 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-006-000 600 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-007-000 105 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-008-000 109 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-009-000 111 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-010-000 113 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-011-000 115 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-012-000 117 BAKER ST RES 165.00

003-152-013-000 607 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-014-000 611 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-001-000 16 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-004-000 10 BAKER ST COM 1 26.24

003-153-005-000 8 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-006-000 510 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-153-007-000 504 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-153-008-000 3-5 EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-153-009-000 7 EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-153-010-000 9 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-011-000 15 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-015-000 511 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-017-000 12 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-018-000 14 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-001-000 517 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-002-000 114 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-003-000 110 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-008-000 105 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-009-000 107 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-010-000 111 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-0134)00 115 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-015-000 515 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-016-000 500 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-017-000 512 1ST ST COM 1 26.24

003-155-002-000 12 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-155-004-000 416 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

Fiscal Year 2018/19 3of4§9



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel Number Situs. Address
U'andiljse:

Code
Taxable'Units

003-155-005-000

003-155-006-000

003-155-007-000

003-155-008-000

003-155-009-000

003-155-011-000

003-155-013-000

003-155-014-000

003-155-015-000

003-156-003-000

003-156-004-000

003-156-005-000

003-156-007-000

003-156-009-000

003-156-010-000

003-156-011-000

003-156-013-000

003-156-014-000

003-156-015-000

003-156-016-000

003-156-017-000

003-156-018-000

003-156-019-000

003-156-020-000

003-156-021-000

003-160-003-000

003-160-004-000

003-160-005-000

003-160-010-000

003-160-012-000

003-160-013-000

003-160-014-000

003-160-016-000

003-160-020-000

003-160-021-000

003-160-022-000

003-160-023-000

003-160-025-000

003-160-028-000

003-160-029-000

003-160-032-000

003-160-033-000

003-160-035-000

003-160-036-000

•003-160-037-000

003-160-041-000

003-160-042-000

003-160-043-000

003-160-044-000

Fiscal Year 2018/19

400 RAILROAD AVE

5 ABBEY ST

11 ABBEY ST

15 ABBEY ST

17 ABBEY ST

415 1ST ST

409 1ST ST

8 EDWARDS ST

4 EDWARDS ST

106 EDWARDS ST

104 EDWARDS ST

418 1ST ST

105 ABBEY ST

119 ABBEY ST

121 ABBEY ST

123 ABBEY ST

417 2ND ST

415 2ND ST

108 EDWARDS ST

110 EDWARDS ST

111 ABBEY ST

115 ABBEY ST

412 1ST ST

408 1ST ST

101 ABBEY ST

11 E BAKER ST

10 E GRANT AVE

12 E GRANT AVE

13 E EDWARDS ST

24 E BAKER ST

26 E BAKER ST

516 EAST ST

25 E EDWARDS ST

22 E EDWARDS ST

20 E EDWARDS ST

11 E ABBEY ST

10 E EDWARDS ST

8 E EDWARDS ST

512 EAST ST

27 E EDWARDS ST

15 E BAKER ST

13 E BAKER ST

25 E BAKER ST

19 E ABBEY ST

21 E ABBEY ST

18 E BAKER ST

21 E EDWARDS ST

20 E BAKER ST

23 E EDWARDS ST

COM

COM

RES

RES

COM

RES

RES

RES

COM

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

COM

RES

RES

COM

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

COM

COM

COM

RES

RES

RES

COM

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

Charge

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

82.50

82.50

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

26.24

26.24

165.00

82.50

82.50

26.24

330.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

4 of 4i$o



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel, Nurnber Situs Address
LancL^Use, _ ...

^ ... Taxable Unitsv -
Code

Charge

003-160-047-000 7 E EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-048-000 11 E EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-053-000 7 E BAKER ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-054-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-160-0554300 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-160-058-000 29 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-060-000 23 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-062-000 613 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-160-063-000 517 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-160-064-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-160-065-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-160-066-000 28 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-001-000 437 ABBEY ST RES 2 165.00

003-171-002-000 438 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-003-000 436 EDWARDS ST RES 2 165.00

003-171-004-000 434 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-005-000 432 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-006-000 430 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-009-000 418 HAVEN AVE COM 1 26.24

003-171-010-000 419 HAVEN AVE RES 2 165.00

003-171-011-000 421 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-012-000 423 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-014-000 431 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-015-000 433 ABBEY ST RES 4 330.00

003-171-016-000 435 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-017-000 425 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-018-000 427 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-019-000 422 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-020-000 424 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-021-000 428 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-171-022-000 426 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-001-000 439 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-005-000 430 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-006-000 428 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-007-000 424 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-008-000 422 ABBEY ST RES 2 165.00

003-172-009-000 318 HAVEN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-012-000 423 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-013-000 427 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-014-000 431 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-015-000 433 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-016-000 435 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-017-000 437 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-018-000 421 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-019-000 432 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-022-000 434 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-172-023-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-173-003-000 400 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-010-000 415 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 5 of 4^1



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

'Assessor's Parceli Number Situs'Address?"'
, li;and:=Use

Code
Taxable'Uhits Charge

003-173-011-000 411 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-012-000 407 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-013-000 409 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-014-000 413 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-015-000 401 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-018-000 405 W ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-019-000 410 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-020-000 414 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-021-000 412 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-022-000 406 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-023-000 403 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-024-000 404 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-173-025-000 417 HAVEN AVE RES 1 82.50

003-173-026-000 416 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-002-000 410 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-005-000 200 4TH ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-006-000 403 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-007-000 405-407 RUSSELL ST RES 3 247.50

003-175-008-000 409 RUSSELL ST RES 3 247.50

003-175-009-000 406 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-010-000 408 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-012-000 412 MAIN ST RES 165.00

003-175-013-000 413 1/2 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-175-0144DOO 413 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-061-000 205 EMERY ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-062-000 438 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-063-000 436 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-064-000 434 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-065-000 424 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-066-000 422 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-067-000 418 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-068-000 416 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-069-000 414 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-071-000 437 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-072-000 435 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-073-000 433 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-074-000 431 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-076-000 425 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-077-000 423 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-078-000 421 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-079-000 419 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-080-000 417 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-081-000 415 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-082-000 430 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-083-000 430 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-084-000 428 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-085-000 426 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-088-000 427 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-090-000 429 RUSSELL ST RES 1- 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 6 of 4^



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

i'Assessor's ParcelFNumber
' ^ t SB

Situs..Address:
' LandiUse

Code.
Taxable. Units, Charge

003-182-091-000 203 EMERY ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-092-000 439 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-016-000 442 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-017-000 444 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-020-000 446 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-022-000 434 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-023-000 432 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-024-000 430 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-025-000 428 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-026-000 426 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-027-000 424 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-029-000 440 RUSSELL ST RES 2 165.00

003-183-032-000 422 RUSSELL ST RES 3 247.50

003-183-034-000 420 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-035-000 436 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-036-000 438 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-037-000 206 EMERY ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-038-000 204 EMERY ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-039-000 202 1/2 EMERY ST RES 165.00

003-183-040-000 445 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-042-000 416 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-043-000 418 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-044-000 456 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-045-000 454 RUSSELL BLVD RES 1 82.50

003-183-047-000 450 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-048-000 447 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-183-049-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-183-050-000 455 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-001-000 311 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-005-000 302 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-006-000 301 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-191-007-000 303 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-008-000 305 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-009-000 307 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-010-000 309 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-011-000 310 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-012-000 312 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-013-000 308 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-014-000 306 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-015-000 316 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-191-016-000 314 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-001-000 201 4TH ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-002-000 310 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-192-003-000 308 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-004-000 310 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-005-000 304 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-006-000 302 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-007-000 300 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-008-000 301 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 7of4|3



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

^Assessor's Parcel' Number 'Situs Address
Land^Use ^

_ -Taxable Units
Code

Charge

003-192-009-000 303 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-010-000 305 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-012-000 307 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-192-013-000 311 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-001-000 213 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-003-000 210 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-004-000 208 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-005-000 206 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-007-000 201 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-193-008-000 205 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-009-000 209 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-010-000 214 ABBEY ST RES 2 165.00

003-193-011-000 212 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-193-012-000 310 2ND ST RES 2 165.00

003-193-013-000 204 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-001-000 211 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-002-000 212 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-003-000 210 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-004-000 208 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-005-000 206 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-006-000 204 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-007-000 226 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-010-000 209 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-194-011-000 205 RUSSELL ST COM 1 26.24

003-201-001-000 116 ABBEY ST RES 2 165.00

003-201-002-000 110 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-201-008-000 107 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-201-012-000 119 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-201-013-000 311 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-201-015-000 111 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-201-016-000 101 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-201-017-000 106 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-002-000 112 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-003-000 110 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-004-000 108 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-202-005-000 106 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-202-006-000 100 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-202-007-000 208 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-010-000 107 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-011-000 123 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-012-000 129 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-013-000 116 MAIN ST RES 2 165.00

003-202-014-000 114 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-015-000 101 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-202-017-000 105 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-203-001-000 48 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-203-002-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-203-003-000 211 1STST COM 1 26.24

003-203-004-000 42 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

Fiscal Year 2018/19 8 of 4^4



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Situs, AddSss: • L?and«!3Se'
Code

Assessor's ParceliNumber

003-203-005-000

003-203-006-000

003-203-007-000

003-203-008-000

003-203-009-000

003-203-010-000

003-203-011-000

003-203-012-000

003-203-013-000

003-203-014-000

003-203-015-000

003-203-017-000

003-204-007-000

003-204-008-000

003-204-009-000

003-204-010-000

003-204-011-000

003-204-013-000

003-204-014-000

003-204-015-000

003-204-016-000

003-204-017-000

003-221-001-000

003-221-002-000

003-221-003-000

003-221-004-000

003-221-005-000

003-221-006-000

003-221-008-000

003-221-009-000

003-221-012-000

003-221-014-000

003-221-015-000

003-221-017-000

003-222-003-000

003-222-005-000

003-222-012-000

003-222-013-000

003-222-014-000

003-222-016-000

003-222-019-000

003-222-020-000

003-222-021-000

003-222-022-000

003-222-023-000

003-223-002-000

003-223-003-000

003-223-005-000

003-223-007-000

Fiscal Year 2018/19

36 MAIN ST COM

34 MAIN ST COM

30 MAIN ST COM

26 MAIN ST COM

22 MAIN ST COM

12 MAIN ST COM

2-10 MAIN ST/210 RAILRO ST COM

200-208 RAILROAD AVE COM

7 RUSSELL ST RES

9 RUSSELL ST RES

11 RUSSELL ST RES

18 MAIN ST COM

310-312 RAILROAD AVE COM

1 MAIN ST COM

7-11 MAIN ST COM

15A&BMAINST COM

19-23 MAIN ST COM

31 MAIN ST COM

33 MAIN ST COM

35 MAIN ST COM

37 MAIN ST COM

41-47 MAIN ST COM

11 E MAIN ST RES

14 E ABBEY ST RES

16 E ABBEY ST RES

22 E ABBEY ST RES

24 E ABBEY ST RES

26 E ABBEY ST RES

300 EAST ST RES

23 E MAIN ST RES

13 E MAIN ST RES

21 E MAIN ST RES

17 E MAIN ST RES

28 E ABBEY ST RES

107 ELLIOT ST RES

10 E MAIN ST RES

24 E MAIN ST RES

26 E MAIN ST RES

28 E MAIN ST RES

30 E MAIN ST RES

102 ELLIOT ST RES

101 ELLIOT ST RES

14 E MAIN ST RES

12 E MAIN ST RES

20 E MAIN ST RES

305 EAST ST RES

307 EAST ST RES

31 E MAIN ST RES

29 E MAIN ST RES

T^able Unifev Charge

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

495.00

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

577.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

577.50

412.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

9 of 4^5



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

^Jfesessbr's^Parcelt Number- Situs. Address
LandUse _ ,, '

_ Taxable Units:
Code

Charge

003-224-002-000 8 E ABBEY ST COM 1 26.24

003-224-003-000 5 & 7 E MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-224-004-000 9 E MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

003-230-006-000 106 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-007-000 104 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-008-000 102 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-009-000 312 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-010-000 114 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-017-000 102 RIVERVIEWCT COM 1 26.24

003-230-019-000 118 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-020-000 116 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-230-024-000 120 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82.50

003-230-025-000 116 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82.50

003-230-029-000 112 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82.50

003t230-030-000 108 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82.50

003-241-001-000 101 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-002-000 105 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-003-000 107 3RD ST RES 2 165.00

003-241-005-000 206 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-008-000 108 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-009-000 102 SECOND ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-012-000 100 WOLFSKILL ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-013-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-241-015-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-241-017-000 204 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-021-000 200 WOLFSKILL ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-022-000 102 WOLFSKILL ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-023-000 210 RUSSELL ST RES 5 412.50

003-241-024-000 109 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-027-000 110 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-029-000 202 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-001-000 105 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-003-000 115 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-004-000 124 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-005-000 120 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-010-000 100 FIRST ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-011-000 106 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-013-000 117 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-014-000 104 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-015-000 105 WOLFSKILL ST RES 4 330.00

003-242-016-000 118 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-017-000 110 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-243-002-000 10 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-243-003-000 8 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-243-005-000 12 RUSSELL ST RES 2 165.00

003-243-006-000 14 RUSSELL ST RES 2 165.00

003-243-007-000 6 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-243-008-000 2 RUSSELL ST COM 1 26.24

003-271-002-000 802 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 10 of 4^5



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

fAssessor's Parcel'Number, Situs Address; -
LandiLlse; . . ^

Taxable ymt&
Code

Charge

003-271-008-000 804 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-271-009-000 800 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-271-011-000 900 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-271-012-000 902 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-271-013-000 302 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-014-000 300 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-015-000 304 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-016-000 306 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-017-000 308 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-018-000 310 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-019-000 312 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-020-000 314 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-021-000 315 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-022-000 313 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-023-000 311 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-024-000 309 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-025-000 307 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-026-000 304 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-027-000 306 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-028-000 308 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-029-000 310 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-030-000 312 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50

003-271-031-000 803 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-032-000 319 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-033-000 315 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-034-000 311 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-035-000 307 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-036-000 303 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-003-000 301 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-004-000 303 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-005-000 305 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-006-000 307 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-007-000 309 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-008-000 311 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-009-000 313 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-010-000 315 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-011-000 317 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-012-000 910 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-013-000 908 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-014-000 906 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-015-000 904 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-016-000 902 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-017-000 900 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-018-000 804 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-019-000 802 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-020-000 800 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-001-000 213 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-002-000 211 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-003-000 209 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 11 of 4^7



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roli

lAssesspris;Parcei'Numb°er Situs, Add'res,S' Land^Use
^ .. Taxable yjnits
Code

Charge-

003-273-004-000 207 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-005-000 205 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-006-000 203 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-007-000 201 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-001-000 212 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-002-000 210 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-003-000 208 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-004-000 206 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-005-000 204 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-006-000 202 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-007-000 200 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-008-000 902 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-274-009-000 203 LENISAVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-010-000 205 LENISAVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-011-000 207 LENISAVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-012-000 209 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-013-000 211 LENISAVE RES 1 82.50

003-274-014-000 213 LENISAVE RES 1 82.50

003-275-001-000 905 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-002-000 907 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-003-000 909 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-004-000 1001 MERMODPL RES 1 82.50

003-275-005-000 1003 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-006-000 903 MERMOD PL COM 1 26.24

003-275-007-000 901 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-008-000 805 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-009-000 803 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-275-010-000 113 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-001-000 213 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-002-000 212 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-003-000 210 LENISAVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-004-000 208 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-005-000 206 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-006-000 204 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-007-000 202 LENISAVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-008-000 806 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-276-009-000 201 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-010-000 203 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-011-000 205 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-012-000 207 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-013-000 209 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-276-014-000 211 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-281-007-000 718 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-281-008-000 716 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-281-009-000 714 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-281-010-000 712 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-281-011-000 710 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-281-012-000 708 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-281-013-000 700 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 12 of 4^8



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

f/^ssessor'srParcelf Number Situs. Address.
Lancl.Use

i , Obde-
Taxable Units - Charge

003-281-016-000 301 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-281-034-000 213 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-281-035-000 215 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-282-002-000 18 ANDERSON AVE RES 12 990.00

003-282-003-000 14 ANDERSON AVE RES 577.50

003-282-004-000 12 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-282-011-000 704 RAILROAD AVE RES 660.00

003-282-018-000 11 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-282-021-000 10 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-282-022-000 722 RAILROAD AVE RES 1 82.50

003-282-023-000 717 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-282-024-000 715 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-282-025-000 3 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-282-028-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 330.00

003-282-030-000 110 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-282-031-000 111 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-282-032-000 112 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-321-001-000 709 DUTTON ST COM 1 26.24

003-321-003-000 19 E GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-321-004-000 15 E GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-322-003-000 710 DUTTON ST COM 1 26.24

003-322-020-000 723 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-322-022-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-322-024-000 723 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-330-007-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-330-011-000 801 DUTTON ST RES 39 3,217.50

003-330-013-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-330-016-000 807 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-330-017-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-330-018-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-330-019-000 812 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-330-020-000 810 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-330-021-000 808 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-330-022-000 804 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-330-023-000 800 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-330-024-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-341-001-000 401 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-002-000 403 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-005-000 406 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-006-000 404 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-007-000 402 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-008-000 724 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-009-000 720 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-010-000 716 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-011-000 403 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-012-000 405 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-013-000 407 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-014-000 409 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-015-000 411 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 13 of 4^9



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

;Assessor's Parcel>Number Situs Address -
kandtUse: _ .

^ Taxable Units,
Code

„ Charge^

003-341-016-000 412 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-017-000 410 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-018-000 408 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-019-000 406 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-020-000 404 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-021-000 402 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-022-000 400 PLUM PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-023-000 401 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-024-000 403 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-025-000 405 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-026-000 407 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-027-000 409 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-028-000 411 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-029-000 412 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-030-000 410 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-031-000 408 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-032-000 406 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-033-000 404 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-034-000 402 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-035-000 400 LUIS PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-036-000 401 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-037-000 403 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-038-000 405 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-039-000 407 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-040-000 409 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-041-000 411 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-042-000 413 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-341-044-000 407 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-341-045-000 405 PEAR PL RES 1 82.50

003-342-010-000 719 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-011-000 721 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-012-000 723 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-015-000 717 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-016-000 715 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-017-000 713 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-018-000 711 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-019-000 709 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-020-000 707 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-021-000 705 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-022-000 703 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-023-000 701 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-342-025-000 725 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-350-002-000 807 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-350-003-000 803 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-350-004-000 711 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-350-005-000 709 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-350-017-000 121 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-350-018-000 111 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-350-019-000 115 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

Fiscal Year 2018/19 14of4§o



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

!A'ssessor'is:ParceIi Number ° «^itus Address. Uandifilse.
Code:

Taxable'Units' Charge

003-350-020-000 101 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-350-021-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-360-001-000 844 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-360-002-000 842 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-360-010-000 1035 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-360-012-000 836 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-360-013-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-360-014-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-360-015-000 1029 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-360-016-000 1029 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-360-019-000 840 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-360-020-000 127 CARRION CT (PRIVATCT RES 165.00

003-360-021-000 125 CARRION CT RES 1 82.50

003-360-022-000 126 CARRION CT (PRIVAT CT RES 1 82.50

003-360-023-000 128 CARRION CT (PRIVAT CT RES 1 82.50

003-360-027-000 955 RAILROAD AVE RES 74 6,105.00

003-370-006-000 400 MORGAN ST RES 38 3,135.00

003-370-023-000 509 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-370-024-000 507 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-370-025-000 505 EAST ST COM 1 26.24

003-370-026-000 511 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-370-027-000 180-188 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-370-032-000 405 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-370-033-000 403 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-370-034-000 116 E BAKER ST RES 44 3,630.00

003-370-038-000 110 E BAKER ST RES 34 2,805.00

003-370-039-000 501 EAST ST COM 1 26.24

003-370-042-000 176 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-370-044-000 168 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-380-001-000 127 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-002-000 123 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-003-000 119 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-004-000 115 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-005-000 111 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-006-000 107 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-007-000 103 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-008-000 100 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-009-000 104 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-010-000 108 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-011-000 112 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-012-000 116 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-013-000 120 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-014-000 124 WESTWOOD CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-015-000 316 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-380-016-000 129 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-017-000 125 RIVERVIEW CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-018-000 121 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-019-000 117 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-020-000 113 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 15of4g^



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

^Assessor'ssParceliNurriber Situs AdBres'si "Land^CJse .
^ . TaxablesUnitS' .Charge

003-380-021-000 109 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-022-000 105 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-023-000 101 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-024-000 102 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-025-000 106 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-026-000 110 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-027-000 114 RIVERVIEW CT RES 1 82.50

003-380-028-000 118 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-029-000 122 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-030-000 126 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-380-031-000 130 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50

003-391-001-000 790 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-391-002-000 786 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-391-003-000 782 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-391-004-000 778 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-391-005-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-392-001-000 720 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-392-002-000 777 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-392-003-000 781 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-392-004-000 785 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-392-005-000 320 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-392-006-000 788 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-007-000 784 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-008-000 780 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-009-000 776 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-010-000 775 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-011-000 779 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-012-000 783 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-013-000 787 HILL PL RES 1 82.50

003-392-014-000 734 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-392-015-000 732 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-392-016-000 730 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-392-017-000 728 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-393-001-000 215 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-393-002-000 214 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-393-003-000 212 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-393-004-000 210 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-393-005-000 208 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-393-006-000 206 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-393-007-000 734 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-393-008-000 732 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003-393-009-000 207 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-393-010-000 209 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-393-011-000 211 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-393-012-000 213 MERMODRD RES 1 82.50

003-394-001-000 113 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-394-002-000 114 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-395-001-000 729 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-395-002-000 212 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 16of4§2



City of Winters
CIty-Wlde

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

^Assessor's Parcel Number ' Situs Address' . lland^Dse' ^ .. . ' ^
Gods TaxableUhits^ Charge

003-395-003-000 210 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-004-000 208 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-005-000 206 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-006-000 204 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-007-000 202 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-008-000 200 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-009-000 114 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-401-001-000 450 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-002-000 454 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-003-000 458 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-004-000 469 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-005-000 463 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-006-000 459 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-007-000 455 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-401-008-000 451 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-001-000 468 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-002-000 464 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-003-000 460 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-004-000 456 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-005-000 500 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-005-000 502 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-007-000 504 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-008-000 506 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-009-000 508 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-010-000 510 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-011-000 512 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-012-000 514 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-013-000 516 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-014-000 518 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-402-015-000 400 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-402-016-000 402 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-402-017-000 404 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-402-018-000 406 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-402-019-000 408 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-402-020-000 410 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-402-021-000 412 DRY CREEK DR RES 1 82.50

003-402-022-000 414 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-402-023-000 416 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-402-024-000 418 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-001-000 508 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-002-000 504 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-003-000 500 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-004-000 488 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-005-000 484 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-006-000 480 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-007-000 476 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-008-000 472 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-009-000 501 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-010-000 503 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 17of4§3



City of Winters
City-Wide

FIscai Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

?A'ssessor?iS'Parcel Number Situs Addressr
LancTUse. _ ..

. Taxable.Units
Code

Gharge-

003-403-011^00 505 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-012-000 401 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-013-000 403 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-014-000 405 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-015-000 407 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-016-000 409 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-017-000 411 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-018-000 413 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-019-000 415 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-020-000 417 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-022-000 512 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-403-023-000 419 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50

003-403-024-000 516 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-001-000 450 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-002-000 454 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-003-000 458 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-004-000 462 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-005-000 466 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-006-000 470 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-007-000 474 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-008-000 471 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-009-000 467 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-010-000 463 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-011-000 459 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-012-000 455 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-013-000 451 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-001-000 451 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-002-000 455 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-003-000 459 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-004-000 463 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-005-000 467 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-006-000 471 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-007-000 475 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-008-000 507 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-410-001-000 800 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-002-000 802 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-003-000 804 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-004-000 806 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-005-000 808 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-006-000 810 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-007-000 812 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-008-000 22 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-009-000 20 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-010-000 19 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-011-000 17 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-012-000 15 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-013-000 816 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-014-000 818 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-015-000 820 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 18of4g4



City of Winters
Gify-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

l/^sWsbr's Parce|i"Nurnber, Situs Adjdressi,
EandCJse'

Code:
Taxable Uriifs? Ghacge.

003-410-016-000 820 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-410-017-000 823 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-018-000 821 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-019-000 819 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-020-000 817 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-021-000 815 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-022-000 813 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-023-000 811 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-024-000 809 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-025-000 807 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-026-000 805 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-027-000 803 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-028-000 801 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-029-000 11 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-410-030-000 9 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-410-031-000 7 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-410-032-000 800 RAILROAD AVE RES 1 82.50

003-410-033-000 2 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-034-000 4 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-037-000 10 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-038-000 9 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-039-000 7 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-040-000 5 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-041-000 3 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-042-000 1 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-043-000 6 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-045-000 8 BETTY CT RES 1 82.50

003-421-003-000 1000 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-421-004-000 1002 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-421-005-000 1004 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-421-006-000 1006 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-421-007-000 1008 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-421-008-000 1010 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-421-009-000 1012 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-421-010-000 1014 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-421-011-000 1016 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-421-012-000 1018 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-421-013-000 1020 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-422-001-000 1001 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-422-002-000 1003 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-422-003-000 1005 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-422-004-000 1007 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-422-005-000 1009 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-422-006-000 1011 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-422-007-000 1013 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-422-008-000 1015 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-^22-009-000 1017 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-422-010-000 1019 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

003-422-011-000 1021 HEMENWAYST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 19of4g5



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

iAssessof^SrRarcel Number Situs Addr&sj Ikandililse _
_ Taxable Units;
Code^

Charge

003-422-012-000 1204 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-013-000 1202 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-014-000 1200 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-015-000 1106 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-016-000 1104 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-017-000 1102 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-018-000 1100 ALMERIAAVE RES 1 82.50

003-422-019-000 206 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-422-020-000 204 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-422-021-000 202 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-422-022-000 200 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-423-001-000 204 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-002-000 202 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-003-000 200 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-004-000 112 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-005-000 110 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-006-000 108 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003^123-007-000 106 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-008-000 104 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-009-000 102 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-010-000 100 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-011-000 98 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-012-000 96 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-423-013-000 97 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-423-014-000 99 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003^23-015-000 101 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-423-016-000 103 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-423-017-000 105 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-423-018-000 107 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-423-019-000 109 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-423-020-000 111 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-423-021-000 113 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-423-022-000 201 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-423-023-000 203 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-423-024-000 205 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-424-001-000 204 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-424-002-000 202 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-424-003-000 200 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-424-004-000 114 MARTINEZ WAY RES , 1 82.50

003-424-005-000 112 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003^24-006-000 110 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-424-007-000 108 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-424-008-000 106 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-424-009-000 104 MARTINEZ WAY RES 1 82.50

003-424-010-000 1104 MALAGA LN RES 1 82.50

003-424-011-000 1102 MALAGA LN RES 1 82.50

003-424-012-000 1100 MALAGA LN RES 1 82.50

003-424-013-000 103 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003^24-014-000 105 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 20of4|6



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

?Assesson!s ParcelNumber Situs.Address5
Lands Use ^ ... ...

' Taxable'UnitSi
Sode

'Charge

003-424-015-000 107 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-016-000 109 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-017-000 111 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-018-000 113 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-019-000 201 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-020-000 203 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-021-000 205 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-022-000 114 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-023-000 112 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-024-000 110 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-025-000 108 ALMERIA PL RES 1 82.50

003-424-026-000 822 RAILROAD AVE RES 3 247.50

003-424-027-000 1101 MALAGA LN RES 1 82.50

003-424-028-000 1103 MALAGA LN RES 1 82.50

003-424-029-000 1105 MALAGA LN RES 1 82.50

003-430-008-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-430-010-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-430-011-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-430-012-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-430-015-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

003-430-030-000 1003 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-441-001-000 1001 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-002-000 1003 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-003-000 1005 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-004-000 1007 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-005-000 1009 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-006-000 1011 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-007-000 1013 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-008-000 1015 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-009-000 1017 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-010-000 1019 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-011-000 1021 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-012-000 1023 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-013-000 1025 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-014-000 1027 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-015-000 1029 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-016-000 1031 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-017-000 1033 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-018-000 1035 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-019-000 1037 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-020-000 1039 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-441-021-000 901 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-442-001-000 1000 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-002-000 1002 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-003-000 1004 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-004-000 1006 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-005-000 1008 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-006-000 1010 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-007-000 1012 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 21 of4§7



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

r'Assessor'S:Parcel Number Situs,Address'
Land) Use

.Code
Taxable-Uhife Charge

003-442-008-000 1014 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-009-000 1016 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-010-000 1018 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-011-000 1020 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-012-000 1022 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-013-000 1024 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-014-000 1026 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-015-000 1028 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-016-000 1030 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-017-000 1032 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-018-000 1034 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-019-000 1036 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50

003-442-020-000 805 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-442-021-000 803 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-442-022-000 801 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-442-023-000 1133 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-442-024-000 1129 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-442-025-000 1125 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-444-001-000 716 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-444-002-000 714 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-444-003-000 712 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-444-004-000 710 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-444-005-000 708 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-444-006-000 706 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-001-000 1124 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-445-002-000 1128 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-445-003-000 1132 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-445-004-000 711 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-005-000 709 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-006-000 707 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-007-000 705 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-008-000 703 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-010-000 701 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-011-000 699 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-450-001-000 101 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-002-000 103 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-003-000 105 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-004-000 107 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-005-000 108 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-006-000 106 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-007-000 104 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-008-000 102 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-009-000 100 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-014-000 1123 W GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-450-015-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-450-016-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-450-017-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-450-018-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-450-020-000 700 VALLEY OAK DR COM 1 26.24

Fiscal Year 2018/19 22of4g8



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

rAssessoK's^Parcel Number Situs-Address^ Land^Use ^
w . ' Taxable Units«
code

Charge-

003-460-001-000 1001 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-002-000 1005 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-003-000 1009 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-004-000 1015 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-005-000 1017 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-006-000 1021 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-007-000 1025 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-008-000 1029 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-009-000 1101 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-010-000 1105 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-011-000 1109 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-012-000 1113 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-013-000 1117 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-014-000 1121 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-461-001-000 840 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-002-000 836 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-003-000 832 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-004-000 828 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-005-000 824 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-006-000 820 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-007-000 816 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-008-000 812 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-009-000 808 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-010-000 804 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-461-011-000 800 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003^62-001-000 832 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-002-000 828 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-003-000 824 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-004-000 820 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-005-000 816 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-006-000 812 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.60

003-462-007-000 808 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-008-000 804 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-009-000 800 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-010-000 801 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-011-000 805 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-012-000 809 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-013-000 813 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-014-000 817 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-015-000 821 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-016-000 825 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-017-000 829 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-462-018-000 833 JACKSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-001-000 824 LINCOLN ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-002-000 820 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-463-003-000 816 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-463-004-000 812 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-463-005-000 808 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-463-006-000 804 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 23of4g9



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

^'Assessor's Parcel Number .Situs ,Address'.
iL'̂ hdi Use

Code
Taxable Uhils Charge.

003-463-007-000 800 LINCOLN ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-008-000 801 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-009-000 805 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-010-000 809 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-011-000 813 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.60

003-463-012-000 817 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-013-000 821 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-014-000 825 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-463-015-000 829 JEFFERSON ST RES 1 82.50

003-464-001-000 1104 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-002-000 1100-2 WASHINGTON AVE RES 2 165.00

003-464-003-000 1024-26 WASHINGTON AVE RES 2 165.00

003-464-004-000 1020 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-005-000 1016 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-006-000 1012 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-007-000 1008 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-008-000 1004 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-009-000 1000 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-010-000 1108 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-011-000 1112 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-012-000 1116 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-464-013-000 1120 WASHINGTON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-465-001-000 816 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-465-002-000 812 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-465-003-000 808 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-465-004-000 804 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-465-005-000 800 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-465-006-000 801 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-465-007-000 805 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-465-008-000 809 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-465-009-000 813 LINCOLN ST RES 1 82.50

003-465-010-000 817 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-465-011-000 821 LINCOLN LN RES 1 82.50

003-466-001-000 711 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003^66-002-000 713 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-466-003-000 717 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-466-004-000 721 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-466-005-000 801 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-466-006-000 805 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003^66-007-000 809 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-466-008-000 813 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-466-009-000 817 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-466-010-000 821 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-466-011-000 901 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-466-012-000 905 TAYLOR ST RES 1 82.50

003-467-001-000 803 W GRANT AVE RES 66 5,445.00

003-471-001-000 903 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-002-000 905 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-003-000 907 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 24 0



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

,'AssesspFls Parcel .Number- Situs Address'^
LandiUse _ . * r-

. -Taxable'tlnits:,
Gode.

Charge'

003-471-004-000 1038 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-005-000 1036 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-006-000 1034 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-007-000 1032 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-008-000 1030 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-009-000 1028 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-010-000 1026 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-011-000 1024 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-012-000 1022 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-013-000 1020 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003^71-014-000 1018 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-015-000 1016 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-016-000 1014 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-017-000 1012 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-018-000 1010 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-019-000 1008 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-020-000 1006 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-021-000 1004 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-022-000 1002 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-023-000 1000 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-001-000 1040 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-002-000 1038 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003^72-003-000 1036 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-004-000 1034 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-005-000 1032 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-006-000 1030 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-007-000 1028 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-008-000 1026 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-009-000 1027 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-010-000 1029 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-011-000 1031 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-012-000 1033 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-013-000 1035 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-014-000 1037 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003^72-015-000 1039 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-016-000 1041 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-473-001-000 1040 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-002-000 1038 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-003-000 1036 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-004-000 1034 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-005-000 1032 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-006-000 1030 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-007-000 1028 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-008-000 1026 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-009-000 1027 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-010-000 1029 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-011-000 1031 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-012-000 1033 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-013-000 1035 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 25 of4gi



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

,Assessor'&Parcel?Number SituS'Address 4
Laffd' Use:

cGode.

003^73-014-000

003-473-015-000

003-473-016-000

003-474-002-000

003-474-003-000

003-474-004-000

003-474-005-000

003-474-006-000

003-474-007-000

003-474-008-000

003-474-009-000

003-474-010-000

003-474-011-000

003-474-012-000

003-474-013-000

003-474-014-000

003-474-015-000

003-474-016-000

003-474-017-000

003-474-018-000

003^74-019-000

003-474-020-000

003-474-021-000

003-474-022-000

003-474-023-000

003-474-026-000

003-474-028-000

003-475-001-000

003-475-002-000

003-475-003-000

003-475-004-000

003-475-005-000

003-475-006-000

003-475-007-000

003-475-008-000

003-475-009-000

003-475-010-000

003-475-011-000

003-475-012-000

003-475-013-000

003-475-014-000

003-475-015-000

003^75-016-000

003-475-017-000

003-475-018-000

003-475-019-000

003-475-020-000

003-475-021-000

003-475-022-000

Fiscal Year 2018/19

1037 EISENHOWER WAY

1039 EISENHOWER WAY

1041 EISENHOWER WAY

1041 ROOSEVELT AVE

1039 ROOSEVELT AVE

1037 ROOSEVELT AVE

1035 ROOSEVELT AVE

1033 ROOSEVELT AVE

1031 ROOSEVELT AVE

1029 ROOSEVELT AVE

1027 ROOSEVELT AVE

1025 ROOSEVELT AVE

1023 ROOSEVELT AVE

1021 ROOSEVELT AVE

1019 ROOSEVELT AVE

1017 ROOSEVELT AVE

1015 ROOSEVELT AVE

1013 ROOSEVELT AVE

1011 ROOSEVELT AVE

1109 ROOSEVELT AVE

1107 ROOSEVELT AVE

1105 ROOSEVELT AVE

1103 ROOSEVELT AVE

1101 ROOSEVELT AVE

1007 ROOSEVELT AVE

1003 ROOSEVELT AVE

1001-05 ROOSEVELT AVE

1105 HOOVER ST

1103 HOOVER ST

1101 HOOVER ST

1007 HOOVER ST

1005 HOOVER ST

1003 HOOVER ST

1001 HOOVER ST

1017 KENNEDY DR

1015 KENNEDY DR

1013 KENNEDY DR

1011 KENNEDY DR

1012 TAFT CT

1014 TAFTOT

1016 TAFT CT

1018 TAFTOT

1017 TAFTOT

1015 TAFTOT

1013 TAFTOT

1011 TAFTOT

1012 ROOSEVELT AVE

1014 ROOSEVELT AVE

1016 ROOSEVELT AVE

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

T^able Units' Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

26 of4g2



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roli

l^Ssessor's Parcel Number. Situs- Address/ • "• Land'iUse;

Code-
Taxable Units. Charge

003-475-023-000 1018 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-480-023-000 107 CASELLI OT RES 1 82.50

003-480-024-000 105 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-025-000 103 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.60

003-480-028-000 101 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-027-000 110 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-028-000 108 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-029-000 106 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-030-000 104 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-031-000 102 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-032-000 100 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-033-000 40 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-034-000 38 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-035-000 36 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-036-000 34 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-4804D37-000 100 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-038-000 102 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-040-000 107 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-041-000 105 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-042-000 103 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-043-000 101 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-044-000 101 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-045-000 103 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-046-000 105 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-047-000 107 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-048-000 109 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-049-000 111 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003^80-050-000 110 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-051-000 401 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-052-000 399 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-053-000 108 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-054-000 106 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-055-000 104 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-056-000 102 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-057-000 100 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-058-000 39 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-059-000 37 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-060-000 35 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-061-000 33 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-064-000 104 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-066-000 106 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

003-480-068-000 32 E MAIN ST RES 32 2,640.00

003-491-001-000 841 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-002-000 101 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-003-000 103 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-004-000 105 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-005-000 107 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-006-000 109 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-007-000 111 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 27 of %



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

?A'ssessor's;P_arcel Numbetr/
1 • • 1 1 ,, mmi

Situs Address'
Land'Use: ^

Taxable: Units.
Code?

Charge:

003-491-008-000 113 ORCHARD UN RES 1 82.50

003-491-009-000 115 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-010-000 114 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-011-000 112 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-012-000 110 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-013-000 108 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-014-000 106 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-015-000 104 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-016-000 102 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-017-000 100 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-018-000 839 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-019-000 837 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-020-000 101 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-491-021-000 103 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-491-022-000 105 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-491-023-000 107 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-491-024-000 109 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-491-025-000 111 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-491-026-000 113 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003^91-027-000 115 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-491-028-000 117 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-001-000 100 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-002-000 102 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-003-000 104 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-004-000 106 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-005-000 108 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-006-000 110 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-007-000 112 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-008-000 114 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-009-000 116 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-010-000 118 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-011-000 200 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-012-000 202 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-013-000 204 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-014-000 206 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-015-000 208 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-016-000 210 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-017-000 212 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-019-000 121 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-020-000 119 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-021-000 117 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-022-000 115 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-023-000 113 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-024-000 111 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-025-000 109 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-026-000 107 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-027-000 105 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-028-000 103 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-029-000 101 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 28of4g4



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscai Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

fi'tesessor's Parcel: Number. Situs Addre.ss LandJlUse: ^ '
, Taxable'rUnitS;

t-ode. - '
Charge:

003-492-030-000 100 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-031-000 102 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-032-000 104 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-033-000 106 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-034-000 108 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-035-000 110 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-036-000 112 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-037-000 114 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-038-000 116 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-039-000 118 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-040-000 120 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003^92-041-000 127 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-042-000 125 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-043-000 123 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-044-000 121 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-045-000 119 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-046-000 117 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-047-000 115 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-048-000 113 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-049-000 111 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-050-000 109 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-051-000 107 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-052-000 105 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-053-000 103 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-054-000 101 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-055-000 100 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-056-000 102 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-057-000 104 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-058-000 106 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-059-000 108 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-060-000 110 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-061-000 112 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-062-000 114 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-063-000 116 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-064-000 118 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-065-000 120 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-066-000 122 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-067-000 124 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-068-000 126 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-001-000 1033 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-002-000 1031 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-003-000 1029 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-004-000 1027 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-005-000 1025 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-006-000 1023 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-007-000 1008 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-008-000 1010 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-009-000 1012 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-010-000 1014 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 29of4g5



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

;Assessor's'Parceii-Numben Situs Address.
LandiUse: _ .
"V -.1 Taxable.UnitS'CoHfi •- '

Charge

003-501-011-000 408 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-012-000 406 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-013-000 1016 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-014-000 404 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-015-000 1015 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-015-000 1013 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-017-000 1011 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-018-000 1009 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-019-000 1008 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-020-000 1010 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-021-000 1012 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-022-000 1014 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-023-000 323 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-024-000 321 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-025-000 319 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-026-000 317 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-027-000 315 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-028-000 313 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-029-000 311 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-030-000 310 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-031-000 312 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-032-000 314 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-033-000 316 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-034-000 318 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-035-000 320 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-036-000 400 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-037-000 402 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-502-001-000 1009 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-002-000 1011 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-003-000 1013 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-004-000 316 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-005-000 314 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-006-000 312 HILLVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-502-007-000 1012 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-502-008-000 1010 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-502-009-000 1008 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-502-010-000 313 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-502-011-000 315 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-502-012-000 317 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-001-000 1032 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-002-000 1030 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-003-000 1028 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-004-000 1026 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-005-000 1024 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-006-000 1022 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-007-000 414 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-008-000 412 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-009-000 410 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-010-000 408 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 30 0



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

j'Assessor's-Parcel'Number
S a

Situs. Address -
Uand^Use _ ., '
, V j Taxable UnitS;Code

Charge

003-503-012-000 406 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-013-000 404 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-014-000 402 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-015-000 400 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-016-000 318 VILLAGE CIR RES. 1 82.50

003-503-017-000 316 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-018-000 314 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-019-000 312 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-020-000 310 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-021-000 308 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-022-000 1005 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-023-000 1007 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-024-000 1009 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-025-000 1011 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-026-000 1013 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-027-000 1015 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-028-000 1017 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-029-000 1019 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-030-000 1021 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-510-007-000 718 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-008-000 720 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-009-000 722 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-010-000 724 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-011-000 726 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-012-000 728 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-013-000 730 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-014-000 731 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-015-000 729 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-016-000 727 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-017-000 725 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-018-000 723 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-019-000 721 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-020-000 719 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-001-000 743 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-002-000 741 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-003-000 739 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-004-000 737 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-005-000 735 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-006-000 733 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-007-000 732 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.60

003-511-008-000 734 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-009-000 736 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-010-000 738 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-011-000 713 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-012-000 711 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-013-000 709 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-014-000 707 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-015-000 620 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-016-000 615 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 31 Of4gy



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

'Assessor's Parcel' Number Situs: AdSr^s Land'Use

Code;

003-512-001-000

003-512-002-000

003-512-003-000

003-612-004-000

003-512-005-000

003-512-006-000

003-512-007-000

003-512-008-000

003-512-009-000

003-512-010-000

003-512-011-000

003-513-001-000

003-513-002-000

003-513-003-000

003-513-004-000

003-513-005-000

003-513-006-000

003-513-007-000

003-513-008-000

003-513-009-000

003-513-010-000

003-513-011-000

003-513-012-000

003-513-013-000

003-513-014-000

003-513-015-000

003-513-016-000

003-513-017-000

003-614-001-000

003-514-002-000

003-514-003-000

003-514-004-000

003-514-005-000

003-514-006-000

003-514-007-000

003-514-008-000

003-514-009-000

003-515-001-000

003-515-002-000

003-515-003-000

003-515-004-000

003-515-005-000

003-515-006-000

003-515-007-000

003-515-008-000

003-515-009-000

003-515-010-000

003-515-011-000

003-515-012-000

Fiscal Year 2018/19

710 FOXGLOVE CIR

708 FOXGLOVE CIR

706 FOXGLOVE CIR

618 FOXGLOVE CIR

636 FOXGLOVE CIR

634 FOXGLOVE CIR

632 FOXGLOVE CIR

615 IVY LOOP

706 IVY LP

708 IVY LOOP

712 IVY LOOP

641 FOXGLOVE CIR

639 FOXGLOVE CIR

637 FOXGLOVE CIR

635 FOXGLOVE CIR

633 FOXGLOVE CIR

631 FOXGLOVE CIR

609 IVY LOOP

607 IVY LOOP

605 IVY LOOP

603 IVY LOOP

601 IVY LOOP

631 IVY LOOP

629 IVY LOOP

627 IVY LOOP

625 IVY LOOP

623 IVY LOOP

621 IVY LOOP

606 IVY LOOP

604 IVY LOOP

602 IVY LOOP

600 IVY LOOP

626 IVY LOOP

624 IVY LOOP

601 SNAPDRAGON CT

621 FICUSWAY

625 FICUS WAY

629 SNAPDRAGON DR

627 SNAPDRAGON DR

625 SNAPDRAGON DR

623 SNAPDRAGON DR

621 SNAPDRAGON DR

611 SNAPDRAGON DR

609 SNAPDRAGON DR

607 SNAPDRAGON DR

624 FICUS WAY

626 FICUS WAY

628 FICUS WAY

630 FICUS WAY

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

1iaxable:'Unit&'" 'Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

32 0



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

vA'ssessor'svParce! Numbeni Situs Address.c
Lantftlse

Code
TaxabrerUnife;

003-516-001-000

003-516-002-000

003-516-003-000

003-516-004-000

003-516-005-000

003-516-006-000

003-516-007-000

003-516-008-000

003-516-009-000

003-516-010-000

003-516-011-000

003-516-012-000

003-516-013-000

003-516-014-000

003-521-001-000

003-521-002-000

003-521-003-000

003-521-004-000

003-521-005-000

003-521-006-000

003-521-007-000

003-521-008-000

003-523-001-000

003-523-002-000

003-523-003-000

003-523-004-000

003-523-005-000

003-523-006-000

003-523-007-000

003-523-008-000

003-523-009-000

003-523-010-000

003-523-011-000

003-523-012-000

003-523-013-000

003-523-014-000

003-523-015-000

003-523-016-000

003-523-017-000

003-523-018-000

003-523-019-000

003-523-020-000

003-523-021-000

003-524-001-000

003-524-002-000

003-524-003-000

003-524-004-000

003-524-005-000

003-524-006-000

Fiscal Year 2018/19

727 LUPINE WAY

725 LUPINE WAY

723 LUPINE WAY

721 LUPINE WAY

719 LUPINE WAY

717 LUPINE WAY

620 SNAPDRAGON OR

622 SNAPDRAGON DR

624 SNAPDRAGON DR

626 SNAPDRAGON DR

628 SNAPDRAGON DR

630 SNAPDRAGON DR

632 SNAPDRAGON DR

729 LUPINE WAY

717 MAIN ST

715 MAIN ST

715 ASTER ST

713 ASTER ST

711 ASTER ST

709 ASTER ST

707 ASTER ST

716 LUPINE WAY

700 IVY LOOP

702 IVY LOOP

704 IVY CT

706 IVY CT

708 IVY CT

710 IVYCT

712 IVY CT

714 IVY CT

716 IVYCT

715 IVYCT

713 IVYCT

711 IVYCT

709 IVY CT

707 IVY CT

705 IVY CT

706 ASTER ST

708 ASTER ST

710 ASTER ST

712 ASTER ST

714 ASTER ST

716 ASTER ST

715 LUPINE WAY

713 LUPINE WAY

711 LUPINE WAY

709 LUPINE WAY

707 LUPINE WAY

705 LUPINE WAY

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

33 of 4;



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

^'Assessor's Parcer.Numberr'. SituS: Addres^ Land?lUise T_- „
Taxabe Units;

•'Code
'Charge-»

618 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

616 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.60

614 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

612 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

610 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

608 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

606 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

604 SNAPDRAGON CT RES 1 82.50

602 SNAPDRAGON CT RES 1 82.50

600 SNAPDRAGON CT RES 1 82.50

620 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

622 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

415 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

940 VASEY ST RES 1 82.50

941 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

943 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

945 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

947 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

949 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

951 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

953 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

955 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

957 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

940 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

942 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

944 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

946 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

948 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

950 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

952 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

954 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

956 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

957 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

955 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

953 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

951 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

949 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

947 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

945 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

943 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

941 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

940 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

942 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

944 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

946 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

948 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

950 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

952 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

954 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-524-007-000

003-524-008-000

003-524-009-000

003-524-010-000

003-524-011-000

003-524-012-000

003-524-013-000

003-524-014-000

003-524-015-000

003-524-018-000

003-524-017-000

003-524-018-000

003-524-019-000

003-531-001-000

003-531-002-000

003-531-003-000

003-531-004-000

003-531-005-000

003-531-006-000

003-631-007-000

003-531-008-000

003-531-009-000

003-531-010-000

003-532-001-000

003-532-002-000

003-532-003-000

003-532-004-000

003-532-005-000

003-532-006-000

003-532-007-000

003-532-008-000

003-532-009-000

003-532-010-000

003-532-011-000

003-532-012-000

003-532-013-000

003-532-014-000

003-532-015-000

003-532-016-000

003-532-017-000

003-532-018-000

003-533-001-000

003-533-002-000

003-533-003-000

003-533-004-000

003-533-005-000

003-533-006-000

003-533-007-000

003-533-008-000

Fiscal Year 2018/19 34 of ^0



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

^2§sse^or's^ Parcel' Number Land. Use

Gbde-

003-533-009-000

003-533-010-000

003-533-011-000

003-533-012-000

003-533-013-000

003-533-014-000

003-533-015-000

003-533-016-000

003-533-017-000

003-533-018-000

003-534-001-000

003-534-002-000

003-534-003-000

003-534-004-000

003-534-005-000

003-534-006-000

003-534-007-000

003-534-008-000

003-534-009-000

003-534-010-000

003-534-011-000

003-534-012-000

003-534-013-000

003-534-014-000

003-536-001-000

003-536-002-000

003-536-003-000

003-536-004-000

003-536-005-000

003-536-000-000

003-536-007-000

003-536-008-000

003-536-009-000

003-536-010-000

003-536-011-000

030-210-004-000

030-220-008-000

030-220-009-000

030-220-010-000

030-220-027-000

030-220-034-000

030-220-035-000

030-361-004-000

030-361-005-000

030-361-006-000

030-361-007-000

030-361-008-000

030-361-009-000

030-361-010-000

Fiscal Year 2018/19

Situs Address

956 POTTER ST RES

957 KENNEDY DR RES

955 KENNEDY DR RES

953 KENNEDY DR RES

951 KENNEDY DR RES

949 KENNEDY DR RES

947 KENNEDY DR RES

945 KENNEDY DR RES

943 KENNEDY DR RES

941 KENNEDY DR RES

936 KENNEDY DR RES

934 KENNEDY DR RES

932 KENNEDY DR RES

930 KENNEDY DR RES

928 KENNEDY DR RES

926 KENNEDY DR RES

924 KENNEDY DR RES

922 KENNEDY DR RES

920 KENNEDY DR RES

918 KENNEDY DR RES

916 KENNEDY DR RES

914 KENNEDY DR RES

912 KENNEDY DR RES

910 KENNEDY DR RES

724 W MAIN ST RES

722 W MAIN ST RES

720 W MAIN ST RES

718 W MAIN ST RES

716 W MAIN ST RES

714 W MAIN ST RES

712 W MAIN ST RES

710 W MAIN ST RES

708 W MAIN ST RES

706 W MAIN ST RES

704 W MAIN ST RES

NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

111 NIEMANNST RES

105 NIEMANNST RES

NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

435 ANDERSON AVE COM

1204 VALLEY OAK DR RES

1202 VALLEY OAK DR RES

1200 VALLEY OAK DR RES

503 DORSET CT RES

505 DORSET CT RES

508 DORSET CT RES

506 DORSET CT RES

Taxable^UnitS' Cftarge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

82.50

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

35 of ^1



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

;'Assessor's?ParceP Number Situs 'Address'r' iL'and^Use ^
U" - Taxable Units,
.tiOde

Charge

504 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

502 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

500 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

1104 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

1102 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

1100 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

401 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

403 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

405 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

407 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

409 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

411 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

413 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

415 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

417 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

1005 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

1010 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

1008 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

1006 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

1004 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

1206 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

404 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

402 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

400 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

201 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

203 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

205 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

207 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

209 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

211 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

803 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

805 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

807 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

901 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

903 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

905 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

907 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

410 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

408 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

406 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

301 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

303 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

305 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

307 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

309 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

311 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

308 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

306 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-011-000

030-361-012-000

030-361-013-000

030-361-014-000

030-361-015-000

030-361-016-000

030-361-017-000

030-361-018-000

030-361-019-000

030-361-020-000

030-361-021-000

030-361-022-000

030-361-023-000

030-361-024-000

030-361-025-000

030-361-026-000

030-361-028-000

030-361-029-000

030-361-030-000

030-361-031-000

030-361-036-000

030-361-037-000

030-362-001-000

030-362-002-000

030-362-003-000

030-371-001-000

030-371-002-000

030-371-003-000

030-371-004-000

030-371-005-000

030-371-006-000

030-371-007-000

030-371-008-000

030-371-009-000

030-371-010-000

030-371-011-000

030-371-012-000

030-371-013-000

030-371-014-000

030-371-015-000

030-371-016-000

030-371-017-000

030-371-018-000

030-371-019-000

030-371-020-000

030-371-021-000

030-371-022-000

030-371-023-000

030-371-024-000

Fiscal Year 2018/19 36 of 4^



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

i;AssessoK!s ParcehNumber Situs Addr^s^
LanditTse^ ; 4 -

Taxable-'Untts'
. ;Code

Charge "•

030-371-025-000 304 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-026-000 302 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-027-000 300 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-001-000 1002 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-002-000 1000 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-003-000 906 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-004-000 904 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-005-000 902 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82:50

030-372-006-000 900 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-007-000 810 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-008-000 808 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-009-000 806 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-010-000 804 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-011-000 802 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-012-000 800 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-013-000 212 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-014-000 210 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-015-000 208 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-016-000 902 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-017-000 904 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-018-000 906 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-019-000 908 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-020-000 910 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-021-000 909 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-022-000 907 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-023-000 905 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-024-000 903 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-025-000 901 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-381-001-000 410 MOODY SLOUGH RD RES 1 82.60

030-381-002-000 401 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-003-000 403 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-004-000 405 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-005-000 407 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-006-000 409 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-007-000 1108 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-010-000 1102 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-011-000 1100 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-013-000 1104 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-015-000 1106 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-001-000 402 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-002-000 404 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-003-000 406 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-004-000 408 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-005-000 409 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

030-382-006-000 407 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

030-382-007-000 405 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.60

030-382-008-000 403 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

030-391-001-000 443 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-002-000 439 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 37 of %



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

f^A^^sor-s Parcel. Numbet= Situs Adclcess: ° ' 'LandyUSe-

Code
Taxable. Units Charge:

030-391-003-000 435 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-004-000 431 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-005-000 427 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-006-000 423 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-007-000 419 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-010-000 410 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-011-000 414 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-012-000 418 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-013-000 422 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-014-000 426 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-015-000 430 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-016-000 434 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-017-000 438 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-018-000 442 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

030-391-019-000 415 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-021-000 411 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-001-000 474 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-002-000 470 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-003-000 466 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-004-000 462 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-005-000 458 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-006-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

030-392-007-000 430 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-008-000 426 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-009-000 422 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-010-000 418 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-011-000 414 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-012-000 410 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-392-013-000 408 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

038-050-013-000 27600 CR 90 COM 1 26.24

038-050-019-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-050-021-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-050-027-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-050-029-000 901 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

038-050-051-000 27710 CR 90 COM 1 26.24

038-050-052-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-050-057-000 999 E GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

038-050-060-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-050-068-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-050-072-000 27852 CR 90 COM 1 26.24

038-050-073-000 27990 CR 90 COM 1 26.24

038-050-076-000 703 MATSUMOTO LN COM 1 26.24

038-050-077-000 701 MATSUMOTO LN COM 1 26.24

038-050-078-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-070-035-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-070-041-000 112 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-070-043-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-070-046-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

038-170-002-000 412 MANZANITAWAY RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 38 of4^4



City of Winters

City-Wide
Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

I'Assessot^s ParceUNumber Situs Address; / l!and!iUse '
Taxable Units,

Code:
Charge

038-170-003-000 408 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-170-004-000 404 MANZANITA WAV RES 1 82.50

038-170-005-000 400 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-170-006-000 216 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-170-007-000 220 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-170-008-000 312 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-009-000 308 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-010-000 304 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-011-000 300 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-012-000 221 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-170-013-000 217 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-170-014-000 224 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-170-015-000 212 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-016-000 208 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-017-000 204 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-018-000 200 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-170-019-000 225 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-001-000 201 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50

038-180-002-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-180-003-000 209 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50

038-180-004-000 208 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50

038-180-007-000 201 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-008-000 205 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-009-000 209 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-010-000 213 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-011-000 217 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-012-000 221 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-013-000 220 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-014-000 216 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-015-000 212 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-016-000 208 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-017-000 204 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-018-000 200 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-019-000 301 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-020-000 305 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-021-000 205 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-022-000 209 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-023-000 213 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-024-000 212 BLUE OAKLN RES 1 82.50

038-180-025-000 208 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-026-000 204 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-027-000 309 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-028-000 313 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-029-000 401 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-030-000 405 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-031-000 205 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-032-000 209 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-033-000 208 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-034-000 204 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 39 of ^5



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscai Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

fl ^

'A_ssessor's.ParceIi.Number- Situs 'Addre^'sr
' iCandiUse

- God&
Taxable Unite " Charge'

038-180-036-000 409 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-036-000 413 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-037-000 412 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-038-000 408 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-039-000 404 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-040-000 400 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-041-000 316 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-042-000 312 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.60

038-180-043-000 308 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-044-000 304 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-045-000 300 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-047-000 200 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50

038-190-002-000 421 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-003-000 417 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-004-000 413 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-005-000 409 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-006-000 405 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-007-000 401 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-008-000 309 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-009-000 305 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-010-000 301 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-011-000 213 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-012-000 211 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-013-000 209 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-014-000 207 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-015-000 206 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-016-000 203 E MAIN ST RES 82.50

038-190-017-000 201 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.60

038-190-018-000 200 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-019-000 204 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-020-000 208 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-021-000 212 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-022-000 216 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.60

038-190-023-000 220 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-024-000 224 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-025-000 300 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-026-000 304 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-027-000 308 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-028-000 312 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-029-000 316 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-030-000 320 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-031-000 400 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-032-000 404 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-035-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-190-036-000 309 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-037-000 308 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-038-000 304 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-039-000 300 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-040-000 220 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 40 of %



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

l^ssessorlsParcel: Number SifusvA'ddressr •"
Land'^Use: _

- . Taxabl6,Units
Code :

Charge ,

038-190-041-000 216 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-042-000 212 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-043-000 208 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-044-000 204 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-045-000 200 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-190-046-000 201 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-047-000 205 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-048-000 209 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-049-000 213 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-050-000 217 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-051-000 221 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-052-000 225 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-053-000 301 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-054-000 305 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-190-056-000 408 WHITE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-001-000 220 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-002-000 613 MANZANITAWAY RES 1 82.50

038-201-003-000 609 MANZANITAWAY RES 1 82.50

038-201-004-000 605 MANZANITAWAY RES 1 82.50

038-201-005-000 601 MANZANITAWAY RES ' 1 82.50

038-201-006-000 221 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-007-000 225 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-008-000 229 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-009-000 233 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-010-000 237 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-011-000 241 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-012-000 245 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-013-000 249 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-014-000 248 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-015-000 244 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-016-000 240 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-017-000 236 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-018-000 232 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-019-000 228 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-201-020-000 224 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-001-000 600 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-002-000 604 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-003-000 608 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-004-000 612 MANZANITAWAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-005-000 208 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-006-000 204 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-007-000 200 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-008-000 196 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-009-000 605 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-010-000 601 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-202-011-000 197 RED BUDLN RES 1 82.50

038-202-012-000 201 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-013-000 205 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

038-202-014-000 209 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2018/19 41 of 4^7



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

fAssessotfs Parcel' Nuniber Situs Address
L;and;t.Use.

Gbde*
Taxable lilnlts - Charge

038-203-001-000

038-203-002-000

038-203-003-000

038-203-004-000

038-203-005-000

038-203-006-000

038-203-007-000

038-203-008-000

038-203-009-000

038-203-010-000

038-203-011-000

038-203-012-000

038-203-013-000

038-203-014-000

038-203-015-000

038-203-016-000

038-203-017-000

038-203-019-000

038-203-020-000

038-203-021-000

038-203-022-000

038-203-023-000

038-204-001-000

038-204-002-000

038-204-003-000

038-204-004-000

038-204-005-000

038-204-006-000

038-204-007-000

038-204-008-000

038-204-009-000

038-204-010-000

038-204-011-000

038-204-012-000

038-205-001-000

038-205-002-000

038-205-003-000

038-205-004-000

038-205-005-000

038-205-006-000

038-205-007-000

038-205-009-000

038-205-010-000

038-205-011-000

038-205-012-000

038-205-013-000

038-205-014-000

038-205-015-000

038-205-016-000

Fiscal Year 2018/19

245 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

241 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

237 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

233 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

229 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

225 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

221 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

217 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

213 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

209 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

205 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

201 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

197 WILD ROSE LN RES 1 82.50

193 WILDROSE LN RES 1 82.50

616 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

612 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

608 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

512 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

508 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

504 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

500 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

513 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

509 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

505 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

501 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

205 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

204 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

208 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

209 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

500 MANZANITAWAY RES 1 82.50

504 MANZANITAWAY RES 1 82.50

508 MANZANITAWAY RES 1 82.50

512 MANZANITAWAY RES 1 82.50

220 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

224 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

228 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

232 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

236 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

240 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

244 RED BUD LN RES 1 82.50

245 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

241 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

237 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

233 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

229 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

225 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

221 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

501 MANZANITAWAY RES 1 82.50

42 of4'^



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Preliminary Assessment Roll

p^iss^sor"s.ParcerNumberf Situs.Address " ,l
liand'Use

. Taxab e Units,
Code «

Charge-

038-205-017-000 505 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-205-018-000 509 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-205-019-000 513 MANZANITA WAY RES 1 82.50

038-210-001-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-002-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-004-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-005-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-006-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-007-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-008-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-009-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-010-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-210-011-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

038-220-008-000 504 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-220-009-000 500 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

038-220-010-000 516 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-220-011-000 512 EMAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-220-012-000 508 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

910-001-425-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-496-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-497-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-498-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-499-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-500-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-501-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-502-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-503-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-504-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-505-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-506-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-507-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-508-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-509-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-510-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-511-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

910-004-512-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

2,557

Parcel Count

Fiscal Year 2018/19

$203,920.00

2,094

43 of 4^9



To:

DATE:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

u 'Mi i- u

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

Junes, 2018 A

John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manage^
Gene Ashdown, Building OfficialfiA

Resolution 2018-14, Declaring Weeds and Rubbish on Certain Lots and Parcels
within the City ofWinters to be a Public Nuisance and Ordering the Institutional
of Proceedings to Abate said Nuisances

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Resolution 2018-14, a Resolution Declaring Weeds and Rubbish on Certain Lots and
Parcels within the City ofWinters to be a Public Nuisance and Ordering the Institution of
Proceedings to Abate said Public Nuisances.

BACKGROUND:

Each year the Building and Code Enforcement Division surveys parcels for which weeds or
rubbish, or both have been observed.

Apublic hearing has been scheduled for June 19, 2018 City Council meeting, to be held at
6:30pm for the purpose of hearing andconsidering all objections to the proposed removal of
weeds, rubbish, and refuse from the parcels described in the attached list.

80



Resolution No. 2018-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS
DECLARING WEEDS AND RUBBISH ON CERTAIN LOTS AND PARCELS

WITHIN THE CITY OF WINTERS TO BE A PUBLIC NUISANCE AND
ORDERING THE INSTITUTION OF PROCEEDINGS

TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCES

WHEREAS, Title 4, Division 3, Part 2, Chapter 13, Article 2 of the
Government Code, commencing with section 39560 (herein "Weed Abatement
Law"). Provides the City Council with an alternative procedure which itmay use
for the abatement ofweed and rubbish on lots and parcels within the City as
public nuisances, and

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to utilize the procedures provided In
the weed abatement lawas a means of abating certain public nuisance
conditions located throughout the City consisting ofweeds and rubbish on lots
and parcels within the City, and

WHEREAS, The Building &Code Enforcement Division has presented the
City Council with a list describing bystreet name and assessor's parcel number
the lots and parcels within the City upon which weeds or rubbish, or both have
been observed; and

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to abate weeds growing on said lots
as seasonal and recurrent nuisances as provided in Section 39562.1 of the
Weed Abatement Law;

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That allweeds growing upon the streets, sidewalks and private
property and all rubbish and refuse upon parkways, sidewalks and
private propertywithin the City are hereby declared to be, a public
nuisances subject to abatement as provided in the weed abatement
Law and this resolution.

2. That all weeds growing upon streets, sidewalks and private
property within the City are also declared to be a seasonal and
recurrent nuisance subject to abatement as provided in Section
39562.1 of the weed Abatement Law.

3. That the location of each such lot and parcel upon which a public
nuisance has been observed to presently exist, listed by street
upon which it fronts and Yolo County Assessor's parcel number, Is
set forth in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and Incorporated herein by
reference.

81



4. That the Fire Chiefor his Representative of the Winters Fire
Department is hereby designated to be the "superintendent" as
defined in Section 39560 of the Weed Abatement Law. For
purposes of performing the duties imposed by said lawwithin the
City. Except that, the City Manager will be responsible for filing all
liens and signature approval of the abatement contractor.

5. That a public hearing is hereby set before the City Council to be
held at 6:30 P.M. on June 19, 2018 at the City Council Chambers.
City Hall 318 First Street, Winters, California, for the purposes of

^hearing and considering all objections to the proposed removal of
the weeds, rubbish and refuse from the parcels described in
Exhibit "A".

6. Thatthe Building &Code Enforcement Division is hereby directed
to give mailed notice ofsaid hearing to all persons owning property
described in Exhibit "A" as provided in Section 39567.1 of the
Weed Abatement Law. Said mailed notice to be in the form
provided for in the Weed Abatement Law for such notice. Said
notice shall state that weeds are seasonal and recurrent nuisances
as provided in Section 39562.1 of the Weed Abatement Law.

7. The Building Official or his representative is hereby authorized and
directed to seek informal competitive bidsfor the performance of
said abatement work on lotsand parcels through the city and to
present to the City Manager for consideration following the
conclusion ofthe public hearing described above. The City Council
finds and determines that said work of removing weeds and rubbish
as provided in the Weed Abatement Law constitutes on
professional services to the City.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 5^^ DAY OF JUNE, 2018, BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Wade Cowan, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, CITY CLERK

82



EXHIBIT A

APN Property Address (If known) APN Property Address (If known)
030 372 16 902 Southdown Court 030 220 40

030 372 17 904 Southdown Court 030 220 34

030 372 18 906 Southdown Court 030 220 14

030 372 19 908 Southdown Court 030 220 27

030 372 29 910 Southdown Court 003 322 20 723 Railroad Avenue
003 450 06 106 Quail Court 003 330 17 0 Railroad Avenue
003 450 05 108 Quail Court 038 210 11 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main
003 430 10 038 210 10 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main
003 450 19 900 Grant Ave 038 210 09 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main
003 430 11 038 210 08 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main
003 430 12 038 210 07 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main
003 120 04 038 210 06 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main
003 175 07 405-407 Russell Street 038 210 05 Corner of E. Baker &. E. Main
003 182 69 414 Main Street 038 210 04 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main
003 242 03 115 Second Street 038 210 03 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main
003 242 13 117 Second Street 038 210 02 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main
003 24105 206 Russell Street 038 210 01 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main
003 380 05 111 Westwood Court 003 370 42

003 380 25 106 RIverview Court 003 370 44

003 24113 0 Wolfskin Street 003 370 46

003 243 03 8 Russell Street 003 350 17 121 E. Grant Avenue

003 243 02 10 Russell Street 003 322 03 710 Dutton Street

003 243 05 12 Russeir Street 038 190 35 E. Grant Ave

030 220 19 038 050 18 29500 RUSSELL BLVD

030 372 11 802 Suffolk Place 038 070 35

030 372 10 804 Suffolk Place 038 070 43

030 370 09 806 Suffolk Place 038 070 46

030 372 08 808 Suffolk Place 038 050 60

003 430 08 038 070 52 1 PG&E Way
003 430 30 1003 Taylor Street 030 220 10 1000 Railroad Avenue

003 144 14 602 Second Street 030 220 14

003 155 15 4 Edwards Street 030 220 27

003 370 45 0 E. Grant Avenue 038 050 19 0 Walnut Lane

038 203 19 Creekside Way 038 050 29 901 E. Grant Ave

030 220 17 038 050 73 27990 CR 90

83



CITY OF

^ a
Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE; Junes, 2018

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager^

FROM: Nanci Mills, Director ofAdministrative Services/City Clerk

SUBJECT: Street Closure Request

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Request for Street Closure submitted by
Winters residents Andrew &Nancy Pignataro for a block party to be held on Griffin Way
on Tuesday, July 2018, from 3pm to 11pm.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

84



CITY OF

e et a i et
Est. 1875

City ofWinters Request for StreetClosure

ilVED
NAV 1521118

Tliis application is for citizens or groups that have occasion to request that streets be temporarily
closed for such things as bicycle races, running contests, block parties and other such events requir
ing the re-routing oftraffic. For aparade or amplified sound ah additional permit is required.

Arequest to close streets shall be filed with the Police and Public Works Departments atleast ten
(10)business dayspriorto the datethestreet would be closed.

There shall be no closure ofthe following streets without Council approval:
1. Main Street
2. Railroad Street

3. Grant Avenue
4. Valley Oak Drive
5. Abbey Street

Request to close these streets shall be processed in much the same mJinner except that the request
shall be submitted tothe City Council by the Police Department. Requests toclose the streets herein
listed shall besubmitted at least thirty (30) business days prior to the street closure.

Requests for street closures that are not submitted by the minimum time lines may be granted only
by the Winters CityCouncil.

Name: ^ MANl^T^

Address: \ WAY Mailing Addres^SAMg"

Telephone:

Streets Requested: '
riTE-\PF^lM VJAY

DateofStreetClosure

Description ofActivity: 0LQCi(^ •P^\RTY

Today*s Date:_ ^ w:i&

Time ofStreet Closure:tl

Services Requested ofCity: \J UST BLOCtC ^OTVt

APPROVED Police Department Public WorksDqtartment

85



City ofWinters Request forStreet Closure

' listing Of the names and signatures of people living on the street (s) to beclosed ^d aeknowledgmg that they know why the closure is requested and t^t h^
to the closure. Attach additional sheets ifnecessary ana uiai mey agree

PPlMr UrtlU<^-

I• iHMiJ Aimud pmniir/? nm
:2, RobgirfPamon \\nc> av-v

- . -r a- , I V ptv/:, fcHLlY M V t y\

3:.0 %PP <rr>M ip "?
LI \-\\rlur\ ^ ^ I \ ^ ^ tv !,rw - . /CKAJ^JpamL Vtirtd
5, ^c^CJLA IiOU f-nLfl.tr
(n |y\^ci\^{'c Cosier <402- (Si^V^.cwiAt

yrov/AS-i- Vor r^n'/Jn'̂
I10'fi> fift\ ^ t•T'v^/

.,,. ,...„.rr^/o^8az:?5 ucMe0m^
Ijj. HA^iA /)c, ^Af Uky,

86



and

CITY OF

c a i ft i' a
Est. 1875

A PROCLAMATION OFTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF WINTERS
PROCLAIMING JUNE 15, 2018, AND HENCEFORTH, AS WORLD ELDER ABUSE

AWARENESS DAY IN THE CITY OF WINTERS

WHEREAS, every older adult residing in the City ofWinters deserves alife filled with dignity and respect;

WHEREAS, ageism and isolation are major causes ofelder abuse; and

WHEREAS, each year an estimated five million older adults are abused, neglected, or exploited, according
to the National Administration on Community Living. Elder abuse is acrime that goes largely unreported and
impacts all of us by increasing healthcare and legal costs, according to the National Center on Elder Abuse; and

WHEREAS, in 2006 the International Network for the Prevention of Elder Abuse, in support of the
United Nations International Plan ofAction, proclaimed aday to recognize the significance ofelder abuse as a
publichealth and human rights issue; and

WHEREAS, observance ofthe day serves as acall-to-action for our community to raise awareness about
elder abuse andexploitation and how to prevent it; and

WHEREAS, June 15, 2018 marks the 13"^ Annual World Elder Abuse Awareness Day and its theme,
"Building Strong Support for Older Adults"; and

WHEREAS, the County, its Health and Social Services Departments and the Elder Day Council, and
other organizations, work continuously to support healthy, independent living for seniors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the City Council of the City of Winters does hereby
proclaim June 15, 2018, and henceforth, as World Elder Abuse Awareness Day in the City of Winters and
encourages all residents to observe the day by wearing its symbolic color, PURPLE, and making acommitment to
call orvisit anelderly isolated family member or friend regularly.

Dated this 5^ day ofJune, 2018.

Mayor Wade Cowan Mayor Pro Tem Bill Biasi

Councilmember Harold Anderson Councilmember Jesse Loren

Councilmember Pierre Neu City Manager John W. Donlevy, Ji

ATTEST: City Clerk Nanci 0. Mills



CITY OF

e a

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: June 5, 2018

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager|
FROM: Carol Scianna, Environmental Services Manager

®T1BJECT: BSK Contract Amendment No.5 - Conservation Easement Monitoring

RECOMMENDATION: Staffrecommends the Council approve amendment No. 5 to Agreement
No. 009—16 with BSK Services for the ongoing monitoring and reporting services for the
Conservation Easement area inthe amount not to exceed $11,032 for fiscal year 2018-19. Tasks to be
completed are similar to previous monitoring and reporting efforts.

BACKGROUND: AValley Elderberry Longhom Beetle(VELB) conservation easement areawas
established inthe Winters Nature Park as part ofour Northbank Trail project. US Fish and
Wildlife Service (USFWS) mandates ten years of ongoing monitoring and reporting
associated with the easement area, which begins when theplantings occurred.

Additional tasks have been added to the monitoring due to plants being added and an extra
review step requested byCalTrans to the process. These changes have resulted in the need for a
third field day to complete theevaluation and monitoring. Additional time is also allotted for
possible revisions to the final report to address comments received by Caltrans and City staff.
The City can expect similar contract amounts for ongoing services over the next few years to satisfy
the USFWS, assuming there are no additional requirements added. Staff has not received any
comments from USFWS regarding the last two annual reports submitted to them.

FISCAL IMPACT: Funding will befrom the General Fund, notto exceed $11,032

ft t a

Est. 1875



Task Order Addendum to Agreement for Consulting Services

THIS ADDENDUM, effective as of this 18th day of Mav 2018 is
by and between City ofWinters
("Client") and, BSK Associates. Inc. ("Consultant").

THE PROJECTis generally described as:

Winters Putah Creek Conservation Area Elderberry Monitoring Project

and is located at:

Winters Putah Creek Elderberry Conservation Area

Winters. Yolo County, California ("Project Site")

THIS AGREEMENT consists of the following documents which are incorporated herein byreference:

• The terms and conditions of the "Consultant Services agreement no. 009-16" (Effective Date:
6/7/2016); and

Additional Scope of Services (All work would be done for on a time and materials basis):

• 2018 Mitigation Area monitoring (3 field davs). 1 draft report, and 1 final report for
transplants and associate plants fS9.4321

• ProjectManagement f$1.600)

Total Addendum Request: $11.032

Companyagrees to perform the Services set forth in this Agreement and in accordance with its terms,
including all attachments incorporated herein by reference. This Agreement may not be modified or
altered, except in writing as specifically described in this Agreement.

Cuent: Consultant:

Signature:

Print Name: Robert "Ton/^ Martin, PG

Title: Sacramento Branch Manager

Company: City ofWinters ^ BSK Associates

Date:

89



CITY Of

c {// & y u e

CITY COUNCIL
STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and CouncilMembers

DATE: June 5,2018

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager/

FROM: Alan Mitchell, CityEngineer

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution No. 2018-18, to accept a Grant Deed for various Public Utility
Easements - MarianiParcel Map#5145

RECOMMENDATION: Staffrecommends the City Council:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-18, to accept a Grant Deed for various Public Utility
Easements - MarianiParcelMap#5145; and

2. Authorize theCityClerk to record the Grant Deed ontheCity'sbehalf.

BACKGROUND: On August 22,2017 the Planning Commission reviewed and approved the
Parcel Map to split two Parcels (302 Abbey St. and 301 Main St.) into four Parcels. The City
Engineer and on-call map-check Consultant have reviewed the Map and find it ready for
approval.

DISCUSSION: Public Utility Easements are required onthevarious newly-created Parcels,
for extension ofpublic utilities across and through the Parcels. Therefore, Public Utility
Easements granted firom the property owner to the Cityis necessary. Theattached GrantDeed
facilitates the conveyanceofthose easements.

ALTERNA'I'lVES: None recommended by staff.

FISCAL IMPACT: No City fiinds impacted.

Attachments: Resolution No. 2018-18

Grant Deed and Exhibits

90



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - 18

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITYCOUNCIL OF THE CITYOF WINTERS
ACCEPTING THE GRANT DEED FOR VARIOUS PUBLICUTILITY

EASEMENTS - MARIAN! PARCEL MAP #5145

WHEREAS, in order to maintain and upgrade public works facilities, and provide access and utility service to
parcels, it is sometimes necessary to obtain easements from private property owners that subdivide land; and

WHEREAS, the City's subdivision ordinance (16.12.010 Dedication ofStreets and Easements) requires a
property owner to dedicate ormake an irrevocable offer ofdedication ofall parcels ofland that are needed for
public utility easements; and

WHEREAS, such dedications ofland for said purposes shall be made by deed; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on August 22,2017 approved Mariani Parcel Map #5145; and

WHEREAS, said Map includes various public utility easements; and

WHEREAS, adoption ofthis Resolution will accept the Grant Deed for conveyance ofthe easements on Mariani
Parcel Map #5145, and authorize the City Clerk to record the Grant Deed on behalfofthe City.

NOW, THEREFORE BE ITRESOLVED by the City Council ofthe City ofWinters as follows:

1. Accept the Grant Deed for conveyance ofvarious public utility easements for Mariani Parcel Map #5145; and

2. Authorize the City Clerk to record the Grant Deed with the County Recorder.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council ofthe City ofWinters, on this 5*^ day ofJune, 2018, by the
following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Approved as to form:
Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk

Ethan Walsh, City Attorney

91



RECORDING REQUESTED BY:
CITY OF WINTERS, CITY ENGINEER

DOCUMENT TRANSFER TAX $

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR
RECORDERS USE

WHEN RECORDED MAIL
TO:

City CI^
City ofWmtas
318F^t Street
Winf^, CA 95694

Signature of declarant determining tax

GRANT DEED

AVALUABLE CONSroERAIipN, reraptofwhich is hereby tclmp^edge^

The undersigned Grantoifs),

AI^TONIOPAL CORPORATION, allofthatrealproper^ situate indwCountyofYolo,
St^e ofCaJ^rn^ described mfoOows:

Pj^Hc Utility Barents in ^ to pqrtioD ofthe real property situate, lying and being in the City ofWinters, County of
Yolo, of,C^fomia; such easements being more particularly described in Exhibits A-1 and A-2 attached l^o and made apart
hCTCofj^d;

The puipoM of&e easements arc for, con^ction, installation, ranoval, repair, r^lacement, reconstruction, maintenance and.qjerafcion,
and for public utflitics, fer Parcels created with the Manani Parcel ^ #5145, over, along, upon, under, and across said property
asfoUows:

Tte 5* P.U-P -0"theWest si^ ofParcel I is forai exi^g gaslinethatserves Parcel 2.

Tim 5^ P.UR. cm tte East sido ofParcel 1is for anexisting watm' line that serves Parcel 2.

The5* P.UE. ondie Eastadc ofParcel 4 is for future public utilities to seiyeParcel 3.

Grantor Further Grants to Grantee the right to:

1. Grant said easement oraportion fooeoftoodier putdic utilities orpublic agencies;
2. Review and control ofthe landscaping planting, himmin^ mamtoiance and/or rmnoval ofany trees or otherplants witiun said

Easement.
3. Review andcontrol ailstructures or otiierappurtenances onsaideasement.

The provisions hereof shall inure tothe benefit ofand bind the succ^sois and ass^ns ofthe respective parties hereto.

Dm person or

By: By:
Matiiew L. Mariani

D^edthis day of

ms agning below represent that he/she/they is/are the narty/parties with an interest inthe property described her

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

A notaiy public or oth^ ofEcer coispleting this certiEcate
verifies onfy the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validi^ of that document.

92



before me, _, anotary public, personally appeared

/ L ^̂—V-cmm I ^VAV^\oni ,who proved to me on die basis ofsatisfactory evidence to be theper8on(8) whose ii^e(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed fee
same in hisfeei/feeir aut^rized c^acity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the peisonfs), or the
entity upcm b^ialfofwhich feepef$on(s) acted, executed fee instiument.

Icertify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws ofthe State ofCalifornia that the foregoing paragr^h is true and
correct

WITNESS my hand and ofiBcial seal.

Sienature of

UAURA JO BAYLOR
Commission # 206956S
Notary Public • California

Yolo County ^
My Comm. Expires Jun 25.2018.t

I I I • « I f I I •

NOTARY SEAL

1
z
z
>

93



Exhibit

Legal Description
5' Wide Public Utility Easement #1

Aportion or the Parcel described mthe Grant Deed to Matthew L. Mariani and Laura J.
Mariani filed for record as Document Number 2013-0038966, Yolo Comity Records,
situate in the City of Winters, County ofYolo, State ofCaHfomia being aportion ofLot
4, Block 8ofD.P. Edwards Addition to the Town ofWinters, according the official plat
thereof, filed for record on December 12,1885, in Book 39 ofDeeds, Page 394 Yolo
County Records moreparticularly described as follows:

Begimiing at the Southeasterly comer ofsaid Mariani Parcel; thence along the Northerly
line ofMain Street, South 65®17*44" West, 5.00 feet; thence leaving said Northerly line
North 24°42'5I" West, 53.32 feet; thence North 65®I3'02" East, 5.00 feet to the
Westeriy line ofThird Street; thence along said Westerly line South 24®42*5!" East,
53.33 feet to thepoint ofbeginning.

Containing 267square feet, moreor less.

5' \WdePublic UtilityEasement 42

Aportion ofthe Parcel described inthe Grant Deed toMatthew L. Mariani and Laura J
Mariani filed for record as Document Number 2013-0038966, Yolo County Records,
situate in the City ofWinters, County of Yolo, State ofCalifornia being aportion ofLot
4, Block 8ofDJ'. Edwards Addition to the Town ofWinters, according the official plat
thereof, filed for record on December 12,1885, in Book 39 of Deeds, Page 394 Yolo
County Records more particularly described asfollows:

Beginning at tlie Southwesterly comer of said Mariani Parcel; thence along the Westerly
line ofsaid Mariani Parcel, North 24®42*58" West, 53.24 feet; thence leaving said
Westerly line North 65®13*02" East, 5.00 feet; thence South 24®42*58" East, 53.25 feet to
the Northerly line ofMain Street; thence along said Northerly line South 65®17'44"
West, 5.00 feet tothe point ofbeginning.

Containing 266 Square feet more or less.

The basis ofbearings for this description is the monwnented centerline ofMain Street as
shown on the RecordofSurvey Map filed for record in Book 1998 ofMaps, Page 33,
Yolo County Records. Said bearing taken asNorfe 65®17'44" EasL

Sheet 1 of I

94



. p'

r=2o'

»;
t V' • » » >' '

zov '̂

5' Wide Public
Utility Easement §2-

266 Sq. n.
I

s

CO

P '-i
S' I

Co

JP.O.B

5'

^0

City of Winters
60 Deeds? 513

tf-

m5'13'Q8't__

5' Wide Public
Utility Basement

267 Sq. Ft

•ff..-n-v., ;

'^17-441^

Main Street

CO

CO

ei
CO

•31

i

5'

5'

I

1^

pi

Co

."2

Ty Hawkins LS 7975
3636 Oak Canyon Ln.
VacayJIle CA. 95688
Ph. 707-974-9890
Fx. 707-447-7171

Pl&t to AcCOmjiAIlV Legal DestsHpHnnisi
Sanitary Sewer and Pxiblio

Utility Easements
Lands of Marisni

8013-0038966
City of f^ters

Yolo County CftHrnmio

Dote: 05/15/18 Scale: I "=>20'

•Job /; 17053

Sheet 1

of

1

95



Exhibit "A-r
Legal Description

5' Wi^ Public Utility Easement

Aportion ofthe Parcel described in the Grant Deed to Matthew L. Mariani and Uura J
Manaiu filed for record as Document Number 2013-0038971, Yolo County Records
sit^em the City ofWinters, County ofYolo, State ofCalifomia being apoition of Lot
1Block 8ofD.P. Edwards Addition to the Town of Winters, according the official plat
thereof, filed for record on December 12,1885, in Book 39 ofDeeds. Page 394 Yolo
County Records more particularly described as follows!

Begin^g at the Northeasterly comer ofsaid Mariani Parcel; thence along the Westerly
hne of Street, South 24°42'51" East, 60.01 fett; thence leaving said Westerly line
South 65 l6'58"West,5.00feet; thence Norfh24°42'5]"We^ 60.01 feel to the
Southerly line ofAbbey Street; thence along said Southerly HneNorth 65® Iri'SS" East
5.00 feet to the point ofbeginning.

Containing 300 square feet, moreor less.

The basis ofbearings for this description is the monumented centerline ofMain Street as
shown on the Record of Survey Map filed for record in Book 1998 ofMaps, Page 33,
Yolo County Records. Said baringtaken as North 65°I7'44" jEast.

SecavS

Sheet 1 of 1

96



r^2Q

Ty Hawkins LS 7973
3636 Oak Canyon Ln.
VacavHle OA. 95688
Ph. 707''$74-9890
Fx. 707-447-7171

Abbey Street

-P.O.B

NeSWSBl^

5' Wide Public I
Uiiliiy Easement—H

300 Sq. Ft

City of Winters
80 Deedf! 513

.0'

Plat to Accompany Legal Descriptions
Sanitary Sewer and Public

Utility Easement
Lends ot Uarieni

8013-0038971
aty of Winters

yb/o Coim^r CBlifomfa

%
( (

_,J^
seone'dd'if

Dote: 05/15/18

•Job f: 17053

(U
<n

•k
eS

Scale: 1''=2Q'

Sheet 1

of

1

97



TO:

DATE:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CITY OF

o '/ ri- a

Est. 1875

aiY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

June 5, 2018

JohnW. Donlevy, Jr., City Manage]

Shelly A. Gunby, Director of Financial Management

Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 2018-2019

RECOMMENDATION:

CityCouncil approve Resolution2018-19, A Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters Establishing an Appropriation Limit Pursuant to Article XIIIB of the California
Constitution for Fiscal Year 2018-2019-

BACKGROUND:

In 1978, Proposition 13 was enacted, and as a followup to Proposition 13, the voters of California
amended the California Constitution in 1979 to limit the growth of governmental spendingby
passing Proposition 4- Proposition 4 crated Article XIIIB of the California Constitution that
provides a formula for calculating spending limits of governments. Proposition 4 is commonly
referred to as the Appropriation or Gann Limit.

The Appropriation Limit creates a restriction on the amount of government revenue which maybe
appropriated in any fiscal year. The Appropriation Limit is based on actual appropriations during
the base yearand increaseseach year using specifiedgrowth factors. The Appropriation Limit
applies to only those revenues defined "proceeds of taxes". Proceeds of taxes generally refer to
revenues in the General Fund, and some Special Revenue Funds.

Proceeds of taxes include, but are not limited to:
• All taxes levied by or for a Public Agency;
• Any revenue from regulatory licenses, user charges and user fees or charges to the

extent that the proceeds exceed the cost of providing the regulation, product or service;
• The following are NOT considered from regulatory licenses, user charges and

user fees or charges for the purposes of the Appropriation Limit

98



• Rents, Concessions, entrance fees, franchise fees
• Fine, forfeitures and penalties
• Assessments on real property or person for specialbenefit conferred.

• State Subventions for general purposes; and
1. State subventions include:

• VLF in Lieu Fees that are not designated as per use; and
• Homeowners Property Tax Relief

2. State moneys provide to local governments with restricted uses excluded from
the local governments Appropriation Limit such as:
• GasTax(HUTA)

• Any interest earned from the investment of the proceeds of taxes
• Certain items are excluded from the Appropriations Limit such as;

1. State Mandate Reimbursements

2. Certain types of Debt Service Costs
3. Qualified Capital Ouday
4. Costs of complying with court orders and federal mandates.
5. Appropriation required to refund taxes;
6. Local agencyloan funds or indebtedness funds, or investment funds in bank

accounts; and

7. Redevelopment agency or successor agency property tax increment funds
(because such agencies to don have the power to levy a property tax)

The City of Winters adopts the Appropriation Limit prior to the beginning of the fiscal year for
which it pertains by resolution, and a discussionof the limit is included in the budget when it is
submitted for approval to the City Council prior to the beginning of the fiscal year for which the
budget is adopted.

The City of Winters is cautious in its spending and has never had appropriations subject to the
limitation higher than 63% of the limitation.

HSCAL IMPACT:

None

ATTACHEMENTS:

Resolution 2018-19

Attachment A-Appropriation Limit Calculation
Attachment B-Department of Finance Annual Price arid Population Information

99



RESOLUTION 2018-19

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WINTERS ESTABLISHING AN APPROPRIATION LIMIT
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIHE OF THE CALIFORNIA

CONSTITUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California provides
for the annual appropriations of governmental unitsto be the subject of limitations, and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Winters that an appropriation limit for the Fiscal 2018-2019 pursuant to Article XIIIB of
the Constitution of the State of California be established in the amount of $7,573,480 and
the same is hereby approved.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council, City of Winters, the 5th day of
June 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Wade Cowan, Mayor

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, CITY CLERK

100



Attachment A Page 1

Attachment A

CITY OF WINTERS

APPROPRIATION LIMIT

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

APPROPRIATION LIMIT, FISCALYEAR 2015-2016 $ 7,143,222

ADJUSTMENT FACTOR:

POPULATION GROWTH PERCENT 1.060233

ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT IN DOLLARS

APPROPRIATION LIMIT FISCALYEAR 2018-2019 $ 7,573,480

101



2018-2019

APPROPRIATION LIMIT

Per Capita change = 3.67
Population change = 2.27

Per capital converted to a ratio

3.67+100 = 1.0367

100

Population converted to a ratio

2.27+100 = 1.0227

100

Calculation Factor for FY 2018-2019

1.0367X1.0227 = 1.060233

Attachment A Page 2

102



May 2018

Attachment A

A. Price Factor: Article XIII Bspecifies that local jurisdictions select theircost of living
factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing body. The cost
of living factor provided here is per capita personal income. If the percentage
change in per capita personal income is selected, the percentage change to be used
in setting the fiscal year 2018-19 appropriation limit is:

Per Capita Personal Income

Fiscal Year Percentage change
(FY) over prior year

2018-19 3.67

B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in
California per capita personal incomeas growth factors in computing a 2018-19
appropriation limit.

2018-19:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 3.67 percent
Population Change = 0.78 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 3.67 + 100 = 1.0367
100

Population converted to a ratio: 0.78 + 100 = 1.0078
100

Calculation of factor for FY 2018-19: 1.0367 x 1.0078 = 1.0448

103



Fiscal Year 2018-19

Attachment B

Annual Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions*
January 1, 2017 to January 1, 2018 and Total Population, January 1, 2018

JqM.
County Percent Change — Population Minus Exclusions — Poptilatjon,

City 2017-2018 1-1-17 1-1-18 1-1-2018

Yolo

Davis 0.98 68,040 88,704 68,704

West Sacramento 1.03 53,610 54,163 54,163
Winters 2.27 7,130 7,292 7,292

Woodland 0.94 59,863 60,426 60,426
Unincorporated 2.18 30,030 30,685 30,685

CountyTotal 1.19 218,673 221,270 221,270

^Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters residents in state mental institutions, state
and federal correctional institutions and veteran homes.

104



e a

OF

€- /y ^ et
Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: Junes, 2018 A

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managej W
FROM: Ethan Walsh, City Attorney

SUBJECT: Adoption of Ordinance 2018-02 Providing for Implementation of the Yolo
HCP/NCCP, Including Related Procedures and Fees

RECOMMENDATION: Waive second reading and adopt Ordinance 2018-02, an
Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Winters adopting Chapter 18.12 of the Winters
Municipal Code providing for Implementation of the Yolo Habitat Conservation
Plan/Natural Communities Conservation Plan, including related procedures and fees.

BACKGROUND: The Yolo Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural Communities Conservation

Plan ("Yolo HCP/NCCP") has been developed to provide for the conservation of 12
sensitive species and the natural communities and agricultural land on which they depend,
and to provide a streamlined permitting process to address the effects a range of future
anticipated activities on those species. The Yolo HCP/NCCP was developed by the
County of Yolo and the cities of Davis, Woodland, Winters, and West Sacramento (with
the University of California, Davis, in an ex ofTicio capacity) through the Yolo County
Habitat/Natural Community Conservation Plan Joint Powers Agency, known and referred
to herein as the Yolo Habitat Conservancy ("Conservancy").

The purpose of this Ordinance is to provide for implementation of the Yolo HCP/NCCP in
a manner that achieves, among other things, the following objectives:

(a) To protect, enhance, and restore natural communities and cultivated lands, Including
rare and endangered species habitat, and provide for the conservation of covered species
within Yolo County;

(b) To replace of the current system of separately permitting and mitigating individual
projects with a conservation and mitigation program, set forth in the Yolo HCP/NCCP, that
82820.00004\31170130.1

5/25/18

105



comprehensively coordinates the implementation ofpermit requirements through the
development ofa countywide conservation strategy, including identification of priority
acquisition areas in riparian zones or other locations with important species habitat;

(c) To provide for additional habitat conservation that is otherwise unlikely to take place in
Yolo County and benefit both listed species and project proponents by ensuring a more
efficient, effective approach to mitigation; and

(d) to ensure that the Conservancy, in its capacity as the implementing entity for the Yolo
HCP/NCCP, collects the local development mitigation fees necessary to assist with plan
implementation and all of the related objectives set forth above.

ANALYSIS: This Ordinance will allowfor the implementation of the Yolo HCP/NCCP in
the City, which was discussed in detail in the staff materials at the May 15 Council
meeting. See the May 15 staff report for additional details.

FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact, aside from thatdiscussed in the May 15staff report
for the overall adoption of the HCP/NCCP.

Attachments:

Ordinance No. 2018-02: Providing for implementation ofthe Yolo HCP/NCCP, Including
Related Procedures and Fees

82820.00004\3II70130.1

5/25/18

106



City of Winters Ordinance No. 2018-02

An Ordinance of the City Councii of the City of Winters Adopting Chapter 18.12 of the
Winters Municipal Code Providing for Implementation of the Yolo Habitat Conservation

Plan/Natural Communities Conservation Plan, Including Related Procedures and Fees

The City Council of the Cityof Winters hereby ordains as follows:

1. Purpose. Findings, and Authority.

A. The Yolo Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural Communities Conservation Plan
("Yolo HCP/NCCP") has been developed toprovide for the conservation of 12 sensitive species
and the natural communities and agricultural land on which they depend, andto provide a
streamlined permitting process to address the effects "a range of future anticipated activities on
those species. The Yolo HCP/NCCP was developed by theCounty of Yolo and thecities of
Davis, Woodland, Winters, andWest Sacramento (with the University of California, Davis, in an
exofficio capacity) through the Yolo County Habitat/Natural Community Conservation Plan
Joint Powers Agency, known andreferred to herein as the Yolo Habitat Conservancy
("Conservancy").

B. The purposeof thisOrdinance is to provide for implementation of the Yolo
HCP/NCCP in a manner thatachieves, among otherthings, the following objectives:

• To protect, enhance, andrestore natural communities andcultivated lands, including
rare and endangeredspecieshabitat, and provide for the conservationofcovered
species within Yolo County;

• To replace the current system of separately permitting and mitigating individual
projects with a conservation and mitigation program, set forth in the Yolo
HCP/NCCP, thatcomprehensively coordinates the implementation of permit
requirements through thedevelopment of a countywide conservation strategy,
including identification of priority acquisition areas in riparianzones or other
locations with important species habitat;

« To providefor additional habitat conservation that is otherwise unlikely to take place
in Yolo County. Effects on natural resources and associated mitigation requirements
for at-risk species are addressed more efficiently and effectively than the current
piecemeal mitigation process. This approach benefits both listedspecies and project
proponents; and

e To ensure that the Conservancy, in its capacity as the implementing entity for the
Yolo HCP/NCCP, receives the local developmentmitigationfees necessary to assist
with plan implementation and all of the related objectives set forth above.

C. In preparing the Yolo HCP/NCCP, the Conservancy worked in association with
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the California Department offish and Wildlife, as well as

Page 1 of8

107



an advisory committee composed of local stakeholders from the agricultural, environmental, and
development communities. This Council adopted the Yolo HCP/NCCP on May 15,2018,and
approved a revised and restated joint powers agreement for the Conservancy on May 15, 2018 to
address implementation of the Yolo HCP/NCCP.

D. On May 15 2018, the Council considered the Final Environmental Impact
Statement/Environmental Impact Report ("Final EIS/EIR") prepared for the Yolo HCP/NCCP
pursuant to theNational Environmental Policy Act and the Califomia Environmental Quality-
Act, adopted a Notice of Determination, andtook certain related actions involving the Yolo
HCP/NCCP. TheCity of Winters General Plan contemplates the adoption and implementation
of the Yolo HCP/NCCP and includes specific goalsand policies integral to its success,
including:

• Goal VI.C: To protect sensitive native vegetation and wildlifecommunities and
habitat.

• Policy VI.C.2 In regulating private development andconstructing public
improvements, the City shall ensure that there is no net loss of riparian or wetland
habitat acreage and value andshall promote projects that avoidsensitive areas.
Where habitat loss is unavoidable, the City shall require replacement on at leasta 1:1
basis. Replacement entales creating habitat that is similar in extent andecologival
value to that displacedby the project. The replacement habitat should consist of
locally-occurring, native species andbe located as close as possible to the project site.
Implementation of thispolicy should be based on baseline dataconceming existing
native species.

• Policy VI.C.4The City shall support and participate in local and regional attempts to
restore and maintain viable habitat for endangered or threatened plant and animal
species. To this end, the City shall work with surrounding jurisdictions and state and
federal agencies in developing a regional HabitatManagement Plan. Such planshall
provide baseline data for the Winters area on special-status plan and animal taxa,
including Swainson hawk and the valleyelderberry longhom beetle, and provide
guidelinesand standards for mitigationof impactson special status taxa.

• Policy VI.C.5 The City shall require mitigation of potential impactson special-status
plantand animal taxa based on a policy of no-netdoss of habitat value. Mitigation
measures shall incorporate as the City deems appropriate, the guidelines and
recommendations of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the California

Department of Fish and Game. Implementation of this policy may include a
requirement that project proponents enter into an agreement with the City satisfactory
to the City Attomey to ensure that the proposed projects will be subject to a City fee
ordinance to be adopted consistent with the regional Habitat Management Plan.

Page 2 of8

108



• Implementation Program VI.4 The City, inconjunction with other interested
agencies, shall prepare a regional Habitat Management Plan to provide a
comprehensive approach to habitat protection, mitigation, and enhacement in the
Winters Area.

E. The California Constitution authorizes the City to adopt ordinances that protect
the health, safety, and welfare ofits citizens. Further, ifduly authorized by the governing bodies
ofeach of its member agencies, California Government Code §66000 etseq. authorizes the
Conservancy to impose fees and other exactions to provide necessary funding for conservation
and other activities required to mitigate the adverse effect ofdevelopment projects and other
covered activities (as defined below) within Yolo County, including within the incorporated
cities. In accordance with the Implementing Agreement, as set forth below, the Conservancy may
authorize the City /c Lounryj to collect such fees from project applicants on behalfof the
Conservancy and remit them to the Conservancv.

2- Addition of Chapter IS.lltoTitle 18 of the Winters Municipal Code.

Chapter 18.12 ishereby added to Title 18 ofthe Winters Municipal Code to read as
follows:

CHAPTER 18.12
Yolo Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural Community Conservation Plan

Sections:

18.12.010 Purpose
18.12.020 Incorporation by Reference
18.12.030 Definitions

18.12.040 Application to Covered Activities
18.12.050 Mitigation Fees
18.12.060 Authorized Take Coverage
18.12.070 Service Fees

18.12.080 Guidelines

18.12.090 Interpretation
18.12.100 Operative Date

Page 3 of8

109



Section 1S.I2.010 Purpose.

The Yoio Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural Communities Conservation Plan p'Yolo
HCP/NCCP") has been developed to provide for the conservation of12 sensitive species and the
natural communities and agricultural land on which they depend, and to provide a streamlined
permitting process to address the effects a range offuture anticipated activities on those species.
The Yoio HCP/NCCP was developed by the County ofYolo and the cities ofDavis, Woodland,
Winters, and West Sacramento (with the University ofCalifomia, Davis, in an ex officio
capacity) through the Yoio County Habitat/Natural Community Conservation Plan Joint Powers
Agency, known and referred to informally as the Yolo Habitat Conservancy ("Conservancy")

The purpose of this Ordinance is to provide for implementation of the Yolo HCP/NCCP
in a manner that achieves, among other things, the following objectives: (a) To protect,
enhance, and restore natural communities and cultivated lands, including rare and endangered
species habitat, and provide for the conservation ofcovered species within Yolo County; (b) To
replace ofthe current system ofseparately permitting and mitigating individual projects with a
conservation and mitigation program, set forth in the Yolo HCP/NCCP, that comprehensively
coordinates the implementation ofpermit requirements through the development ofa countywide
conservation strategy, including identification ofpriority acquisition areas in riparian zones or
other locations with important species habitat; (c) To provide for additional habitat conservation
that is otherwise unlikely to take place in Yolo County and benefit both listed species and project
proponents by ensuring a more efficient, effective approach to mitigation; and (d) toensure that
the Conservancy, in its capacity as the implementing entity for the Yolo HCP/NCCP, collects the
local development mitigation fees necessary to assist with plan implementation and all of the
related objectives set forth above.

Section 18.12.020 Incorporation by Reference.

The Yolo HCP/NCCP is incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein.
Complete copies of the Yolo HCP/NCCP and related documents are available at the offices of
the Conservancy (as of the adoption of this ordinance, 611 North Street, Woodland, CA 95695),
the offices of the City and online at ^ -ir-,'

Section 18.12.030 Definitions.

The definitions set forth in this Section shall govern the application and interpretation of
this Chapter. Words and phrases not defined inthis Section shall be interpreted so as to give this
Chapter its most reasonable application.

A. "Building Permit" includes, inconnection with a Covered Activity only, a full
structural building permit as well as a partial permit, such as a foundation-only permit, grading
permit, or any other permit or approval authorizing a ground-disturbing activity in furtherance of
a Covered Activity.

B. "Conservancy" refers to the Yolo Habitat Conservancy, ajoint powers agency
consisting of the County of Yolo and the cities of Davis, Woodland, Winters, and West

Page 4 of8

110



Sacramento (with the University ofCalifornia, Davis, inanex officio capacity). The formal,
legal name of the jointpowers agency is the Yolo County Habitat/Natural Community
Conservation PlanJoint Powers Agency.

C. "^Covered Activity" and "Covered Activities" mean the activities and projects
described in Chapter 3 of the Yolo HCP/NCCP proposed for implementation within the Plan
Area and not otherwise exempted from the requirements of the Yolo HCP/NCCP.

D. -'Covered Species" means the species, listed and non-listed, which are identified
in Chapter 1of the Yolo HCP/NCCP and described in Appendix A to the Yolo HCP/NCCP.
Covered Species are those at-risk species that are covered by the Take Permits issued by the U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Serviceand the (Talifomia Department of Fish and Wildlife.

E. "Implementing Agreement" means that agreement made and entered into byand
between the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, the Califomia Department of Fish and Wildlife, the
Conservancy, the County of Yolo, and the cities of Davis, West Sacramento, Winters, and
Woodland, that defines the parties' respective roles and responsibilities and provides a common
understanding of the actions that will be undertaken to implement the HCP/NCCP.

F. -'Mitigation Fees" means any fees adopted by the Conservancy, and any
amendments thereto, that apply (unlessexempted) to Covered Activities within the Plan Areain
accordance with Chapter 8 of the Yolo HCP/NCCP and documents cited or relied on therein.

G. -'Plan Area" means the geographic area covered by the Yolo HCP/NCCP, as
described in Chapter 1 (Introduction) anddepicted in Figure 1-1 thereof. The Plan Area includes
the County of Yolo in its entirety, consisting of approximately 653,549 acres and also includes
1,174 acresalong thesouth bankof Putah Creek in Solano County designated as the"Extended
Plan Area for Riparian Restoration" in Figure 1-1. This area is included inthe Plan Area only for
the purpose ofproviding additional sites for riparian restoration tosupport the Covered Species.

H. "Planning Permit(s)" means anydiscretionary permit thatauthorizes a ground-
disturbing activity for a Covered Activity, including butnot limited to approval of a tentative
map, parcel map, conditional usepermit, ordevelopment agreement, or any other discretionary
permit, excluding actions of general application such as general planamendments, zoning and
rezoning, annexation, specific plans, and other area or regional land use actions.

I. "ProjectApplicant(s)" means a person or entityapplying fora Planning Permit for
a project authorizing a ground-disturbing activity for a Covered Activity, including any person or
entity that is a "Third Party Participant" within the meaning of Section 3.32 of the Implementing
Agreement.

J. "Take" has the meaning set forth in the federal Endangered Species Actand its
implementing regulations, as well as impacts to plants identified as Covered Species. "Take"
shall also have the meaning set forth in Califomia Fish & Game Code Section 86 (i.e., to hunt
pursue, catch, capture, or kill or attempt to hunt, pursue, catch, capture, or kill).

Page 5 of8

m



K. -'Take Permits" means the federal Incidental Take Permit issued by the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service to the Conservancy, the County, andeach of the four cities based on the
Yolo HCP/NCCP pursuant to Section 10(a)(1)(B) ofthe federal Endangered Species Act, and
shall also include related state permits and approvals provided for in Section 86 of the California
Fish 8c Game Code with regard to activities subject to the California Endangered Species Act
(Fish & Game Code §2050 etseq,) and the California Natural Community Conservation
Planning Act (Fish & Game Code §§ 2800-2835).

L. "Yolo HCP/NCCP"shall mean the Yolo Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural
Communities Conservation Plan.

Section 18.12.040 Application to Covered Activities.

As set forth in Section 8.1 ofthe Implementing Agreement, all Project Applicants for
Covered Activities within the Plan Area shall comply with the conditions set forth in Chapter 4
ofthe Yolo HCP/NCCP to avoid, minimize, and mitigate the Take ofCovered Species resulting
from Covered Activities. Each Plarming Permit application for a Covered Activity within the
Plan Area shall include details onthe manner and timing for project compliance with the Yolo
HCP/NCCP inthe form and manner required by the Director ofCommtmity Development.
Applicable conditions ofapproval onCovered Activities from Chapter 4 ofthe Yolo HCP/NCCP
as well as other measures required to implement the Yolo HCP/NCCP conservation strategy
shall be included in each Planning Permit approval for a Covered Activity.

Section 18.12.050 Mitigation Fees.

A. As a condition ofeach approval for a Covered Activity, the Mitigation Fees shall
be paid infull by the Project Applic^t to the City no later than the date of issuance by the City
ofa Building Permit. The Mitigation Fees paid by Project Applicants shall be transferred (along
with Mitigation Fee payments provided for public agency projects) to the Conservancy ona
quarterly basis, ormore frequently if requested by the Conservancy. Mitigation fees shall be
paid tothe City atthe time of issuance ofthe first Building Permit ifmore than one Building
Permit is required for the project.

B. If the Conservancy, pursuant to the terms of the Yolo HCP/NCCP, authorizes
another manner ofcompensation in lieu ofthe Mitigation Fees (such asa conveyance of land in
lieu of Mitigation Fees pursuant to the Implementing Agreement and the Yolo HCP/NCCP), the
Project Applicant shall provide the City with written documentation from the Conservancy of
compliance with such alternative manner of payment and thedollar equivalent amount of such
altemative manner of compensation.

C. In the event the City determines a project requiring a Plaiming Permit isexempt
from payment of the Mitigation Fees, whether because it is not a Covered Activity or because it
is expresslyexempt firom Mitigation Feespursuant to Chapter 8 (Section 8.4.1.1) of the Yolo
HCP/NCCP, no Mitigation Fees shall berequired for the project. Notwithstanding the
applicability of an exemption, if appropriate based on facts and circumstances relevant to the
project, the City shall advise the applicant of thepotential need for anyfederal, state, or other
permits or approvals relating to rare species or associated habitats.

Page 6 of8

112



D. Any appeals relating fee determinations shall be heard by the [City/County]
pursuant to the process established for hearing appeals of the Planning Permit associated with the
fee determination.

E. Onat least a quarterly basis through and including December of each calendar
year, the City shall provide the Conservancy with information regarding applications and
approvals for Take authorization under the Yolo HCP/NCCP, including Take associated with
projects that are exempt from the fees and/or conditions ofthe Yolo HCP/NCCP. The quarterly
reporting shall also include the same information regarding public agency projects and associated
T^e.

Section IS.12.060 Service Fees,

The City may collect duly adopted service fees from Project Applicants to compensate
for the City's costs associated with its administration and implementation ofthe Yolo
HCP/NCCP and relatedpermitting process. The amountand method of calculation of the
service fees shall be set by resolution of the City Council. Any such fees shall be inaddition to,
and nota deduction from, the Mitigation Fees adopted bythe Conservancy.

Section 18.12.070 Authorized Take Coverage.

Upon payment in full of the Mitigation Fees and approval of Planning Permits
incorporating all applicable Yolo HCP/NCCP conditions ofapproval, the Project Applicant shall
receive authorized Take coverage for the Covered Activity in accordance with the terms of the
Take Permits, the Yolo HCP/NCCP, and the Implementing Agreement.

Section 18.12.080 Guidelines.

The Director of Community Development may adopt guidelines to assist with the
implementation andadministration of all aspects of this Chapter.

Section 18.12.090 Interpretation.

In the event of a conflict between anyterm or requirement of this Chapter, the
Take Permits, the Yolo HCP/NCCP, and the Implementing Agreement, the term or requirement
of the Take Permitsshall govern.

Section 18.12.100 Operative Date.

This Chapter shall be operative upon the occurrence of all of the following: amendment
of the Conservancy's jointpowers agreement relating to plan implementation (including
Mitigation Fees); the Conservancy's adoption of the Mitigation Fees; the full execution of the
Implementing Agreement; the adoption of the Yolo HCP/NCCP and implementing ordinances
by each of the Cities andthe County; and the issuance of the TakePermits by the U.S. Fishand
Wildlife Serviceand the California Department of Fishand Wildlife.

Page 7 of8

113



3. Severabiiitv.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause orphrase ofthis Ordinance is held by court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the remaining portions of this
Ordinance. The Council hereby declares that it would have adopted this Ordinance and each
section, sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that one or more sections,
subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared invalid.

4. Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force thirty (30) days following its adoption
and, prior to the expiration of fifteen (15) days after its adoption, the ordinance, ora summary
thereof, shall be published once in the Winters Express, a newspaper of general circulation,
printed and published in the County of Yolo, with the names of the Board/Council members
voting for and against the Ordinance.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Winters,
California, at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the day of
2018. '

City of Winters

By: Wade Cowan, Mayor
ATTEST:

Nanci Mills, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ethan Walsh, City Attomey

Page 8 of8

1336


	AGENDA
	Minutes of the Regular Meeting of theWinters City Council Held on May 15, 2018
	Resolution 2018-15, Initiating Proceedings for the Annual Levy andCollection ofAssessments for the City ofWinters City-Wide MaintenanceAssessment District, Fiscal Year 2018/2019
	Resolution No. 2018-16, Preliminarily Approving the Engineer'sAnnualLevy Report, and Declaring its Intention to Levyand Collect AnnualAssessments and Providing Notice of Hearings Thereof for the City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District, Fiscal Year2018/2019
	Resolution 2018-14, Declaring Weeds and Rubbish on Certain Lots and Parcelswithin the City ofWinters to be a Public Nuisance and Ordering the Institutionalof Proceedings to Abate said Nuisances
	Street Closure Request
	APROCLAMATION OFTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OFWINTERSPROCLAIMING JUNE 15, 2018, AND HENCEFORTH, AS WORLD ELDER ABUSEAWARENESS DAY IN THE CITY OF WINTERS
	BSK Contract Amendment No.5 - Conservation Easement Monitoring
	Adopt Resolution No. 2018-18, to accept a Grant Deed for various Public UtilityEasements - MarianiParcel Map#5145
	Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 2018-2019
	Adoption of Ordinance 2018-02 Providing for Implementation of the YoloHCP/NCCP, Including Related Procedures and Fees

